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Financial summary

2009 2008

$m $m

Revenue 1,408.3 1,645 4
Qperating profit before exceptional items 959 102 8
Operating profit 54.3 752
Profit before taxation and exceptional items 78.0 823
Profit before taxation 139 1109
Net profit before exceptional items attributable to equity shareholders 362 316
Net (loss)/profit attributable to equity shareholders (27.0) 64 3
Net cash inflow from operations before exceptional 1tems 198.1 158 4
Net cash inflow from operations 1516 1241
Net debt 2585 346 0

* Pre-exceptional operating profit down on 2008 by only 36 9 million, despite sales being down by
$237 1 milhon

+ Strong operating cash flow of $198 1 mullion
+ Average net working capital/sales ratio fell from 23% 1in 2008 to 20% in 2009
« Significant reductton in net debt of $87 5 million

* Industrial thread sales shortfalls have significantly reduced 6% down on last year for the second half
compared to 27% down for the first half

* Crafts business returned to profitabihity, with a $25 0 million pre-exceptional operating profit
(2008 - $7 1 million loss) achieved

* Europe Crafts pre-exceptional operating losses fell by $20 7 million

* North America Crafts sales have shown resilience to the recession and profits for the Americas were
significantly up on 2008

» Headcount of 20,603 1s down on 2008 by 1,478 or 7%



Chairman’s statement

Overview

2008 has seen the worst glebal recession in decades
but, in the face of the downturn in global demand
plus destocking 1 the supply cha:n, Coats has shown
much reslience Coats’ strong operatienal and finanaal
position coming into the downturn has enabled

1t to withstand these recessionary pressures and

10 react quickly

As shown In the tables below, notwithstanding

that Coats' sales in these unprecedented economc
conditions of $1,408 3 milhon were $237 1 milhon
down on 2008 levels, a pre-exceptional operating profit
of 395 9 mulilen has been achieved ondy $6 9 mitlion
down on 2008 {$102 8 milhon)

In addition, 2009 cash flow was strong and a significant
reduction in net debt of 3875 milion was achieved

Results

Coats Industnal sales are largety driven by demand for
dothing and footwear, predominantly in North America,
Western Europe and Japan During 2009 destocking
i the supply chain continued to iImpact the appare!
and footwear sectors and, as shown n the Industnal
table below, sales were 17% down on 2008 levels
{13% down on a like-for-like basis) Asia s a key
region for Coats and sales shortfalls there were
restncted t0 9% on a like-for-like basis Plants have
operated at below norma! utiisation due to both
lower demand and actions implemented to reduce

stock levels, and this put pressure on margins
However, prices were broadly maintained and benefits
from cost initiatives have come through dunng the
year A pre-exceplional operating profit {before
reprganisation, imparment and other exceptional
items) of $70 9 million (2008 — $109 9 mullion) was
generated by the Industrial business

The Crafts business has returned to profitability, wath
a pre-exceptional operating profit of $25 0 midlion
(2008 - 37 1 mullion loss) being achieved

In Europe, where the consumer environment
remains weak overall, Crafts sales were 20% down
on 2008 levels and 10% down an a like-for-like
basis However, operating losses were reduced by
$20 7 mihion from $41 6 milion in 2008 to

$20 9 million 1n 2009 This reduction in operating
fosses reflects the benefits from the major
restructuring of this business, which focussed on
lowenng the cost base, enhancing productivity and
delivering a harmonised pan-European product offer
Gross margins have improved and distnbution and
administration costs have reduced The Europe Crafts
headcount was reduced by 21% during the year,
following the 15% reduction achieved in 2008

Profits from the Crafts businesses in the Amerncas
and Asta sncreased fram $34 5 million in 2008 10
$45 9 miiion reflecting a strong performance from
the North Amernican Crafts business

Industnal
2009 Actual decrease  Actual decrease Actuat decrease  Actual decrease
reported full yaar 2009 first hatf 2009 second half full year
§m sm % % %
Sales
Asia and Rest of World 4594 {61 5) -19% -4% -12%
Europe 1810 {679} -39% - % -27%
Amencas 2480 {53 5 -29% 5% -18%
Total sales 83384 (182 9) -27% -6% -17%
Pre-exceptional operating profit 709 (39 0) -52% 7% -35%
Crafts
Actualincrease/  Actuab mcrease/ Actual increasa/  Actual mncrease!
2009 {decrease) {oecrease) {decreass) {dacrease)
1eported full yaar 2009 first hatf 2009 second half full year
m m % % %
Sales
Asia and Rest of World 64 2 (33) -14% +3% -5%
Europe 1779 (44 7) -29% -11% -20%
Americas 2778 62 -9% +4% -2%
Total sales 519 9 {54 2} -17% -1% -9%
Pre-exceptional operating profit 250 321 +481% +444% +452%




Further details cn operating performance by region
are included in the Operating review

The resulis for the industrial and Crafts businesses as
reported over the last six years (at actua! exchange rates)
provide the context for the current years performance

Net debt

Net debt reduced significantly durning the year by
$875 million from $346 0 million at 31 December 2008
to $258 5 millon at 31 December 2009 This is after
investrmant in new plant and systems and reorganisation
projecis duning the year of 373 2 million Average net
debt for the year reduced from $424 5 milion in 2008
to $366 2 milhon in 2009

Investment and reorganisation spend

Investment was made In the year {o support the
business through the global downturn and to enhance
1ts operational performance Investment continued

to be made n upgrading IT systems, including the
installation of SAP in all Coats umits throughout the
world, which 1s generating supply chain and purchasing
benefits Capital invested in new plant and systerms in
2009 amounted to $26 7 millicn {2008 - $53 & mithon)
and was focussed on productivity improvements and
SAP (nstallations in Asia

Recrgarusation spend was 346 5 million (2008 -

$34 3 mullion), predominantly in respect of the major
restructuning of the Eurgpean Crafts business the
formerly country-based orgamsation, each with s

own product range, 15 being transformed into a more
cost effective pan-European business with a single,
harmonised product offer, improved supply chains,
and reduced distrtbution and admenistration costs
Product ranges have been rationalised manufacturing
and distnbution centres have been closed and
headcount reduction projects have been tmplemented
Thus restructuning s substantially complete Total
numbers employed in the Group fell by 1,478 or 7% 1o
20 603 {2008 — 22,081) at the end of the year, mduding
3 15% reduction in employees in high cost countnies

Reorganisation cash outilows were partly offset by
$14 5 million (2008 - $14 4 million) proceeds from
the sale of properties, incduding those which had
become surplus as & result of the Group’s
regrganisation programme

European Commission investigation

As noted in last years report, tn September 2007 the
European Commission concluded its investigation into
European fasteners - the last part outstanding of its
general investigation into thread and haberdashery
markets which beganin 2001 It imposed fines against
several producers, mcluding a fine against the Coats plc
Group of €110 3 milion This fine 1s 1n respect of the
Commission’s allegation of a market shanng agreement
in the European haberdashery market Coats totally
rejects ths allegation Coats is vigorously contesting the
Commission’s decision in an appeal which has been
lodged with the European General Court (formerly
knawn as the Court of First Instance) in Luxembourg

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
External sales $m
Industnal thread & zips 8884 10713 1,0876 1,030 1 996 2 9877
Crafts 5199 5741 593 6 5850 640 5 590 5
Total 1,408 3 1,645 4 1,6812 16151 1,636 7 1,578 2
Sales growth
Industnal thread & 2ps -V7% -1% +6% +3% +1% +1%
Crafts -9% -3% +1% 9% +8% +13%
Total -14% -2% +4% 1% +4% +5%
Pre-exceptional operating profit/(loss) $m
industrial thread & 2ips 709 1099 1326 1036 68 5 493
Crafts 250 (71) 255 128 580 412
Total 959 1028 158 1 1224 126 5 905
Pre-exceptional operating margin
Industnial thread & zips 8% 10% 12% 10% 7% 5%
Crafts 5% -1% 4% 3% 9% 7%
Total 7% 6% 9% B% 8% 6%




Chairman’s statement (continued)

As stated Iin previous reports, Coats remains of the
view that any anticipated eventual payment of this
fine 1s adequately covered by existing provisions

Board changes

Mike Smithyman, Group Chief Executive of Coats plc
since October 2003, retired at the end of December
2009 The Board would hike to thank Mike for his
invaluable contribution in successfully teading Coats
through a period of major restructuring and creating
a truly global business that is performing strongly

In these challenging times

Mike has been replaced as Group Chief Executive by
Paul Forman Paul joins the Group from Low & Bonar
PLC, a globa! manufacturer, quoted on the London
Stock Exchange Low & Bonar supplies polymer-based
high performance matenals to a broad range of
industrial end-user markets During his seven years

as Group Chief Executive at Low & Bonar, Paul played
a major role In revitalising and reonemating the group
and transformsng it into a leading player in the diverse
and fast growing performance matenals market

The Beard 15 delighted to welcome Paul to Coats

Prospects

Market condittons remain difficull, but there are some
signs pointing to the start of a stow recovery Prices of
many commodities and matenals used by Coats are
nceeasing and consumer demand 0 some of Coats
markels 15 improving

In respect of the Industrial business, it 1s expected that
the worst sales dedines are behind us As shown in
the Industrial table above, sales shortfalls compared
to 2008 reduced n the second half of 2009, with
sales in the last quarter of 2009 being flat compared
to 2008 on a like-for-like basis {and up in US dollar
terms) Inventory levels in the apparel supply chain
are at histoncally low levels and therefore some
restocking 1s expected dunng the first half of 2010

The Crafts business overall has also seen reduced sales
shortfalls in the second half and, as for the industnal
business, sales in the last quarter of 2009 were flat
compared to 2008 ¢n a like-for-like basis (and up

in US dollar terms) The market overall 1s expected to
be relatively stable in 2010 Profitability vmprovement
1in 2010 15 expected, which 15 primarly dependent on
Europe Crafts Benefits are expected to continue to
flow through from the restructuning imitiatives taken,
including reduang the cost base, and the business

1s well positioned to take advantage of any
improvements in market conditions

It 15 anticipated that major restruciunng activity in
future will be at a level significantly reduced from the
last six years Mowng forward, the Board's intention
1s that under normal trading conditions capital and
restructunng spend in aggregate will be ng more
than depreciation

Gary Weiss
Chairman
28 Aprl 2000



Operating review

Industrial trading performance

Like for-hke

Like-for kke decrease Agtuat
2009 2008 2008 decrease at the 2009 decrease
reported like for kke reported full year half year full year
$m $m im % % %

Sales
Asia and Rest of world 459 4 5057 5209 4% -14% -12%
Europe 1810 2319 248 9 -12% -29% -27%
Americas 248 0 282 1 3035 -12% -22% -18%
Total sales 888 4 1,019 7 1,0713 -13% -20% -17%
Pre-exceptional operating profit** 709 1047 1099 -32% -47% -35%

£2008 like-for-like restates 2008 figures at 2005 exchange rates

**Pre reorganisation impairment and other exceptional tems (see note 5)
In the following commentary all comparisons with 2008 are on a like for like basis

Industreal trading performance

The Asian Industnal performance reflects the downturn
i the Asizn apparel and footwear export sectors,
due to the weak retalt demand in the key destination
markets of North America, Western Europe and Japan
However, encouragingly, there was sales growth in
certain terntories, including India, one of Coats” key
businesses Coats’ long-established relationships with
global supphers and brand owners continue to support
the business

The European Industnal market has been severely
impacted by the giobal downturn, with the customer
base shrninking as bustnesses close Poar retail saies
and heavy destocking throughout the supply chain
have also adversely impacted key markets in both
Western and Eastern Europe There has been some
reduction in the rate of dechne in the second half

Sales in both North Amenca and, to a shghtly lesser
extent, South America wete adversely impacted by
the economic downturn Sales overali were affected
by weak retail demand compounded by increased
penetration of apparel and footwear imports fram
Asia In North America, additional sales from new

Crafts trading performance

product ines have been generated providing some
smait offset 1o the sales declines in the apparel and
footwear sectors in South Amenca, sales in key
non-apparel thread categories held firm

Crafts trading performance

There has been further decline averall in the already
weak European retall market for crafts products and
sales were down 10% from last year on a hke-for-ike
basis, followang decreases of 14% and 16% reported n
2008 and 2007 respectively However, notwithstanding
the weak consumer environment, operatng Josses were
significantly curtaled through the major restructuring of
this business and the business is well posttioned to take
advantage of improvements in market conditions

North Amencan Crafts sales have shown resihence to
the recession, as consumers look for cost-effective
leisure pursuits Sales finished ahead of 2008 led by
strong handknittings sales South Amerca Crafis sales
overall were impadied by recessionary pressures, but
strong growth in handknittings continued Overall this
was an exceltent performance by the region and
profits were sigmficantly up on 2008 levels

Like for like
Like for ike increase/ Actual
increase/ {decrease) ncrease’
2008 2003* 2008 {derease) &t the 2069 (decrease}
reportad like-for like reported fuli year half year full vear
im fm $m % % %
Sales

Asia and Rest of World 642 612 675 +5% +2% 5%
Europe 1779 1982 2226 10% -13% -20%
Americas 2778 2747 2840 +1% - -2%
Total sales 5199 5341 5741 -3% 5% -9%

Pre-exceptional operating
profit/(loss)** 250 (3 5} {71) +814% +1,425% +452%

*2008 hke-for-lixe restates 2008 figures at 2009 exchange rates and adjusts for business disposals
**Pre reorganisation impairment and other exceptional items (see note 5)



Operating review (continued)

Investment income and finance costs

Finance costs, before exceptional items and net

of investment icome, were $18 4 million (2008 -
$22 0 milbon) Interest payable on bank and other
borrowings reduced substantially from $38 2 midlion
in 2008 to $28 1 mullion 1n 2009 This reflects lower
average net debt {which recduced from $424 5 million
in 2008 to $366 2 million in 2009) and a full year’s
benefit from the 2008 refinanang Coats refinanced
in June 2008 and currently has a main borrowing
facility of $585 0 million The net return on pension
scheme assets and habihties decreased by $5 2 million
to $14 4 milion

Exceptional finance costs were $22 5 million {2008 -
$56 2 millon finance ncame) and relate entirely to
notiongl interest on the subordinated and convertible
amounts owed to the parent company of $173 2 millkon
{2008 — 3150 7 milion) As explained in note 23,
notional interest of $67 3 million that had been charged
N previous years was reversed in 2008 This was
following the extension, in June 2008, of the term

of the subordinated and convertible amounts owed
to the parent company from March 2011 to June
2013, in connectien wath the refinancing of the
Group's main borrowing facility, referred to above

Tax

The tax charge was $32 4 million (2008 - $37 8 million)
on pre-tax profit of $13 9 million (2008 —

$110 8 mullion) Excluding prior year tax adjustments
and exceptional stems plus their associated tax effect,
the effective tax rate was 47% {2008 — 46%) This
rate reflects a wesghting of profits to high tax rate
countries and unrelieved losses in certain terntores,
pnnapally in Europe 1t 1s expected that the Group's
overall tax rate will significantly reduce as profitability
In Europe improves The Group has significant losses
available to reduce future tax payments

Discontinued operations

The $3 S rmulhen (2008 — $4 S million) [ess from
discontinued operations largely relates to UK vacant
property provistoning

Pension and other post-employment benefits

The Group operates a defined benefit plan i the UK
and there is a similar arrangement in the USA The UK
scheme showed a recoverable surplus of $15 0 million
{2008 — $10 2 milion} and the USA scheme showed

a recoverable surplus of $3t 2 million (2008 -

$32 6 million) These surpluses are predominantly
included in non-current assets Employer contribution
hohdays for these schemes currently continue to be
taken based on actuanal adwice

There are various pension and feaving indemrity
arrangements in other countries {(pnimariy 1n Europe)
where the Group operates The vast majority of these
schemes, In line wath local market practice, are not
funded but are fully prowided n the Group accounts
and are predorminanily included in current and
non-current hatuhties

Cash flow

EBITDA (defined as pre-exceptional operating
profit before depreciation and amortisation) was
$156 3 milhon (2008 - $169 9 million)

The net operating cash flow before recrganisation
costs was strong at §198 1 milion (2008 ~

$158 4 million) Operating cash flow included the
benefit of 3 $48 2 milion (2008 - $41 9 mullion}
reduction In net working capital Investment in 1T
systems in recent years has faclitated a $59 4 mullion
{2008 - $17 1 millton} reduction in Inventory

Reorganisation spend was $46 5 million (2008 -
$34 3 milhon) Spend on capital projects at

$26 7 millon was lower than in the previous year
(2008 - $53 6 million}, representing 0 4 times (2008 —
0 8 times) depreciation and amortisation Including
the realisation of $14 5 million (2008 - $14 4 miliion)
from the sale of surplus property, reorganisation and
capital spend was comfortably met out of internally
generated cash flow

Interest and tax paid reduced to $52 3 mithon
{2008 - $82 4 million)

Spend on the acquistion of subsidiaries of $2 0 million
(2008 - $0 1 milhon) represents the acquisition of
minorty mierests

The above resulted n net debt reduang sigrificantly
during the year by $87 5 million to $258 5 milion
{2008 ~ $346 O million)

Balance sheet

Equity shareholders funds increased from

$271 6 milion to $279 1 milion The $27 0 milhon
net attnbutable loss was maore than offset by gains of
$34 5 million taken directly 1o reserves These largely
represent exchange gains of $32 5 millkon {2008 -
$57 9 million losses), which arose on the translation
of operations with functional currencies other than
the US dollar, reflecing the depreciation of the

US dollar during the year



Directors and advisers

Executive Director

Paul Forman {Aged 45) Joined Coats in November
2009 and was appointed a Birector and Group Chief
Executive on 31 December 2009 For the previous
seven years, he was Group Chief Executive of Low

& Bonar PLC, a global manufacturer of performance
matenals, quoted on the London Stock Exchange,
and prior to that was a main board director of the
Unipart Group of Companies Limited, where fus mam
responsibility was managing the European Automotive
Aftermarket Division He has wide expenience in
global manufactunng, as well as strategy consultancy
and M&A adwisory services

Non Executive Directors

Gary Weiss (Aged 56) Appomnted a Director in February
2003 and Chairman in 2004, he has considerable
experience in the internayonal business scene He (s
an executive director of Guinness Peat Group plc and
a director of vanous public compames including
westfield Group He s Charrman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Commitiee

Anthony Gibbs (Aged 62) Appointed a Director in 2004,
he has been inwolved wath public company boards

for many years His expertence includes mergers,
acqusittions and divestments He s chatrman of Tower
Ltd and Turners & Growers Ltd and an executive
director of Guinness Peat Group plc He 1s a member
of the Remuneration Comimitee

Blake Nixon {Aged 49) Appointed a Director in 2003,
he has wade corporate experience 1n the UK and
overseas He s an executive director of Guinness Peat
Group plc He s Chairman of the Audit Committee
and a member of the Remuneration Commitiee

Rex Wood-Ward {Aged 61} Appointed a Director in
2003, he has over 35 years internaticnal expenence
in general management, mergers and acquisitions
and corporate strategy and has served on the boards
of lsted comparies in South Afrnica, England and
Australa He s currently chairman of Capral Luimited
He 15 a member of the Audit Commuittee and the
Remuneration Commitiee

Company Secretary Roger Bevan
Auditars Deloitte LLP



Directors’ report

The Directors present their report and the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2009

Prinapal activities The prinaipal activities of the Group durning the
year were the manufacture processing and distnbution of sewing
thread for industnal and domestic use

The subsidraries and joint ventures princrpally affecting the profits
or net assets ¢f the Group in the year are listed in note M to the
Companys accounts

Business review A review of the business dunng the year and of
prospective future developments s contained within the Chairman's
statement and the Operating review on pages 2 to 6

Results and dividends The results of the Group for the vear are set
out In the consolidated income statement on page 12

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend
{2008 - nil)

Derectors Gary Weiss, Tony Gibbs, Blake Nixon and Rex Wood-Ward
all served as Directors throughout the year Mike Smithyman retired
from the Board on 31 December 2009 Paul Forman was appainted
as a Director on 31 December 2009

Employment practices The Group 15 commiited 1o ensuring that
employment practices and pokaies continue to meet ali local
legislavon and comply with Coats global polices Coats Worldwide
Emplayment Standards Statement sets out the ethical pnnagples which
are observed across its global operations The statement refers to
employee nghts 1o a safe and healthy work environment, the nght
to collective representation and the Group’s commitment 10 ensunng
that no persons below the legat age of employment are employed
Global employment policies address the fallowing principles

- Working canditions — the Group believes the human nights of
its employees at work are an absolute and universal requirement
Coats subscribes to the United Nations Universal Declaration
of Human Rights the Convention of the Righis of the Child, the
ILO Conventions and the OECD Guudelines for Multinationals

- Equal opportunities/nan-discnmination - 1n employment related
matters (nctuding recruitment, access to training and promotion,
transfer, employment termmation, disapline, compensation and
benefits), decisions are made on the basis of the qualifications,
performance record and abilities needed for the work to be
undertaken, and relevant business arcumstances

- The Group 1s commutted to equal opportunities at work, employees
should not engage in or support discrimination based on race, colour,
language, caste, nauonal ongin, indigenous status, religion, disabiiity,
gender marntal status, union membership, pohtical affiliation or
age Where existing employees become disabled, our policy 1s to
provide cantinuang employment and traiming wherever practicable

- Waorking envirgnment and occupational health and safety -
the Gioup s commutted to prowding a safe and healthy working
environmeni and to ensuring, so far as 1s reasonably pracucable, the
health, safety and welfare at work of 1ts employees The Companys
Health and Safety Policy 15 publicly avallable and a Health and Safety
Management System 15 10 place to coordinate the management
of occupational health and safety across the Group

The Group continuously develops its employment practces and pohces
and uses best practice to the benefit of its worldwide operations

Health and safety The Group Is committed to effective health and
safety nisk management Line management across Coats bustnesses
15 fully accountable for the consistent implementation of Coats
health and safety standards and palicies

Coats uses the USA OSHA reporting rate globally, which produces
an index ¢f ali repertable health and safety incidents against the
total hours worked by units The Coats global reportable rate for
2009 was 0 61, which compared to 0 85 for Coats in 2008 and

3 2 for the OHSA rate for the whole textile industry in the USA
for 2008 (latest figure available)

Environmental management During 2009 the emphasis for Coats’
environmental management programme has been, as i previous
years, the prevention of environmental incidents 10 our operating
plants and extending and policing comphance with our Restricted
Substances List

During 2009, as in 2008, we have had no reportable environmental
ncidents

Qur Restricied Substances List continues to be extended, including
to reflect the tghtening of commercal and legal bimits for dangerous
substances, and additonal chemicals have been added in 2009

We continue to belteve that it 1s the most comprehensive such list
in the textile mdustry

We are continuing with upgrading the waste water treatment
faclities at a number of key unis to comply with increasingly
tighter requirements



All our plants are expected to have environmental management
systems that would be consistent with 15014000

We actively look at using more recycled or sustainable matenals m
our products and during the year we have increased the proportion
of recycled matenal used in packaging and have introduced recycled
polyester and organic cotten thread ranges

During 2010 we will continue to pursue the above goals

Research and development As in previous years a key focus of

our Research and Development actmaty for the year has been on
our proprietary Colour Management Systems Our global integrated
network delivers substanual benefits gving us seamless colour
management across all units In additton, dunng 2009 we progressed
with the development and roll out of new industrial coating
technologres This work 1s continuing in 2010 We also have

a number of new thread developments currently underway

some of which are expected to reach matunty n 2010

Suppher credit and payment policy It 1S the Group's policy that its
substdianes follow the guidance issued by the CBI regarding Better
Payment Practice A copy of the guidance may be obtained from the
CBI In particular, for all trade creditors it 1s the Group’s policy to

- agree the terms of payment at the start of business with a supplier,
- ensure suppliers are aware of the terms of payment, and
- pay 1n accordance with 11s contractual and other legal obhgations

Trade creditors of the Group at 31 December 2009 were equivalent
10 85 (2008 - 78) days purchases, based on the average daily
amount invoiced by supplers during the year

Finanaial risk management Details of the finangal nsk management
obyectives and policies of the Group and the exposure of the Group
to iquidity nisk capual nsk, credit nsk, currency nsk, interest rate
nsk and market nsk are set out in note 21 to the consolidated
fingncial statements

UK fension fund The Coats Pension Plan 1s a contributory scheme
open to UK employees of the Group and provides benefits
additional to those from the State Basic Pension Scheme, whilst
enabling members 10 be contracted out of S2P (State Second
Pension) In addition to the normal retirement pension there are
generous benefits payable f members die in service or retire early
because of il health Members may also receive an early retirement
pension on favourable terms currently from age 50 onwards

Insurance for officers of the Group The Group mamntains insurance
for officers of the Company and rts subsidianes indemnifying them
againsi certain habihties incurred by them whule acting as officers
of the Company and nis subsidiaries

Charitable donations Payments of $32,000 (2008 - $14,000) were
made to chanties dunng the year to UX and Overseas recipients

Auditers Each of the persons who 15 a Director at the date of approval
of this Annual Report confirms that

- 50 far as the Director is aware, there 1s o refevant audit informatian
of which the Company s auditers are unaware, and

— the Director has taken all the steps that he ought to have taken
as a Director i order to make himself aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are
aware of that information

This confirmation 15 given and should be interpreted in accordance
with the provisions of Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006

A resolution to re-appoint Deloitte LLP as the Group's auditors
and to authonse the Directors to agree their remuneration will
be proposed at the Annual General Meeting

Statement of Directors’ responsibalities The Directors are responsible
for prepanng the Annua! Report and the financal statements
in accordance with apphcable law and regulations

As the Company 15 a wholly owned subsidiary of Guinness Peat
Group plc, which prepares consohdated finangal statements in
accardance with International Financial Report:ing Standards (IFRS)
as adopted by the European Uniwn, there 1s no requirement under
Company law for the Company to prepare consclidated finanaal
statements However, the Directors have elected to prepare
consoldated finanaal statements, and these have been prepared in
accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union 16 provide
consistency with Guinness Peat Group plc The Directors have elected
to prepare financial statements for the Company 1n accordance with
United Kingdom Generalty Accepted Accounting Practice (United
Kingdom Accounting Standards and apphcable law} Under company
law the Birectors must not approve the Company finanaal
statements unless they are sausfied that they give a true and farr
view of the state of affarrs of the Company
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Directors’ report (continued)

In prepanng the Company financial statements, the Directors are
required {0

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

~ make judgments and estumates that are reasonable and prudent,

- state whether apphcable UK Accounting Standards have been
followed subject to any matenal departures disclosed and
explained 1n the financal statements, and

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless
It 1s Inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue
In business

In prepaning the Group financial statements, International Accountng
Standard 1 requires that the Directors

- properly select and apply accounting policies,

~ present information, including accounting palicies, 1n @ manner
that provides relevant, rehable, comparable and understandable
information,

— provide additional disclesures when comphance with the speaific
cequiremnents in [FRS are insufficient to enable wsers to understand
the impact of particular transactions, other events and conditions
on the entity’s financal posttion and finanaal performance, and

- make an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as
3 going concern

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting
records that are sufficent to show and explain the Company's
transactions and disdose with reasonable accuracy at any ume

the financial position of the Company and enable them to ensure
that the finanoial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregulanties

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integnty of
the corparate and finanoal informauon included on the Company’s
website Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the
preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from fegislation in other jurisdictions

By QOrder of the Board
Roger Bevan
Company Secretary
28 Apnl 2010




Auditors’ report — Group

Independent auditars’ report to the members of Coats plc

We have audited the Group financial statements of Coats plc for
the year ended 31 December 2009 which comprse the consolidated
Income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of financial position, the
consohidated statement of changes in equity, the statement of
consolidated cash ilows and the related notes 1 to 35 The finanoal
reparing framework that has been applied in the preparation of
the Group financial statements 1s apphcable law and Internaticnal
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the

European Union

We have reported separately on the Parent Company financal
statements of Coats ple {or the year ended 31 December 2009

This report 1s made solely to the Company’s members, as a body,

in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we meght state to the
Company’s members those matters we are required to state to them
In an auditors’ report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent
permiited by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as

a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

As axplained more fully in the Statement of Directors Responsibilities,
the Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and farr
view Our responsibility 15 (0 audit the Group ftnancial statements

in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland) Those standards reguire us 1o comply wath
the Auditing Practices Board's (APB's) Ethucal Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit nvolves obtaiming evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the finanaal statements sufficient to give reasonable
assurance that the finangial statements are free from matenal
misstaternent, whether caused by fraud or error This includes an
assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropnate to
the Group s ciucumstances and have been consistently applied and
adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates rnade by the Directors, and the overall presentation of the
financial statements

Opinion
in our opinion the Group financal statements

- give a true and far view of the state of the Group's affars as at
31 December 2009 and of the Group's loss for the year then ended,

- have been properly prepared in accordance wath IFRS as adopted
by the European Union, and

— have heen prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006

Emphasis of matter - uncertainty relating to the amount of a potential
lrabelity ansing from a European Commission investigation

Without gualifying ocur opimon, we draw attention to the disclosures
made In note 3 (1) to the financial statements concerning the
European Commission competition nvestigation into alleged market
sharing agreements relating to the European haberdashery market
In September 2007, the European Commussion imposed a fine

of €110 3 million against the Coats plc Group (equivalent to

$1579 midlion at 2009 year-end exchange rates) in relation to

these allegations against which Coats plc has lodged an appeal
Sigrificant uncertainty surrounds the ultimate outcome of this
matter The Directors are of the view that any anticipated eventual
payment of this fine 15 adequately covered by exising provisions

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opimion the information given in the Directors’ Report for
the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared
1s consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you,
if in our opinion

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent
Company or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by ys or

- the Parent Company financial statements are not In agreement
with the accounting recards and returns, or

- certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are
not made, or

—we have not recerved all the information and explanations we regeire
for our audit

—- spect of the above matters

Yenior Statutory Auditor)

Peter O'Donogliug
for and on behg] Deloitte LLP

Chartered Accouqtahts and Statutory Auditors
London, United Kingdom

28 Apnl 2010
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12 Consolidated income statement

2009 2008
Before Exceptional Before Exceptional
excaptional items exceptional tems
wems {see note 5) Total ilems (see note 5) Total

For the year ended 3t December 2009 Notes $m $m $m m $m im
Conttnuing operations
Revenue 4 1,408 3 - 1,408 3 1,645 4 - 16454
Cost of sales (894 3) (49 5) (943 8) {1,042 B) (28 4) (1,071 2)
Gross profit 5140 (49 5) 464 5 6026 (28 4) 574 2
Dsstnbution costs (2532) - (253 2) {3107) - (3107)
Administrative expenses (166 1) - (166 1) {190 2) - (190 2)
QOther operating income 4 12 79 91 11 08 19
Qperating profat 526 959 {41 6) 54 3 1028 {27 6) 752
Share of profits of jaint ventures 0s - Qs 15 - 15
Investment income 8 17 - 17 22 - 22
Finance {costs)fincome 9 {20 1) {22 5) (42 6} (24 2) 56 2 320
Profit before taxation 780 {64 1) 139 823 286 1109
Taxation 10 {33 1) 07 {32 4) (41 5) 37 (378}
Profit/(loss) from continuing operations 449 (63 4) {18 5) a0 8 323 731
Discontinued operations
Loss from discontinued operations n {35) - {(35) {4 5) - (4 5}
profit/(loss) for the year 414 (63 4) {22 0) 363 323 686
Attnibutable to
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 28 362 (63 2) (27 0) 316 327 64 3
Non-controlling interests 52 {02) 50 47 0 4) 43

414 (634) (22 0) 363 323 68 6




Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

2009 2008
For the year ended 31 December 2009 Hotes $m im
(LossVprofit {or the year (22 0) 686
Cash flow hedges
Losses ansing during the year @6 (14 0)
Transferred to profit or loss on cash flow hedges 66 14
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 325 (590
Acquisition of part of a non-controlling interest 19 -
Actuanal losses in respect of retirement benefit schemes 33 (3 6} (35 1)
Tax relaung to components of ather comprehensive income 24 {0 3) 20
Other comprehensive tncome and expensa for the year 345 (104 7}
Total comprehensive income and expense for the year 29 125 (36 1)
Attnbutabte to
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 75 {39 3}
Non-controling interests 50 32
125 {36 1)
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Consolidated statement of financial position

2009 2008
At 31 December 2009 Hotes $m $m
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 2 2647 2667
Property plant and equipment i3 4447 460 9
Investments in joint ventures and assoCates i5 142 159
Avallable-for-sale investments 20 30 29
Deferred tax assets 24 146 134
Pension surpluses 33 a9 417
Trade and other receivables 17 225 237
806 6 8252
Current assets
Inventories 16 2483 296 6
Trade and other recevables 17 2789 2526
Current tncome tax assets 59 70
Avalable-for-sale investments 20 02 02
Cash and cash equvalents 30 1350 86 6
668 3 643 0
Non-current assets classified as held for sale 11 11 14
Total assets 1,476 0 14696
Current latihties
Trade and other payables 18 {331 2) (312 4)
Current income tax hiabilities (9 9) @n .
Bank overdrafts and other borrowangs 19 {103 7) (109 7)
Provisions 22 (99 4) {110 3)
(544 2) (541 5)
Net current assets 1241 1015
Non-current liabilities
Amounts owed to parent undertaking (subordinated and convertible) 23 {173 2) {150 7}
Trade and other payables 18 (20 6) {26 8)
Deferred tax liabilities 24 (28 8) 237
Borrowings 19 (289 8) (322 9}
Reurement benefit obligations
Funded schemes 13 {(30) 4 8}
Unfunded schemes 33 (897) (92 3}
Provisions 22 {32 Q) (18 1)
{637 1) (639 3}
Liabilities directly associated with non-current assets classified as held for sale i - (05)
Total habilities {1,181 3) {1,131 3}
Net assets 2947 288 3
Equsty |
Share capital 5 1379 1379 |
Equity reserve 25 1411 1411
Hedging and translation reserves 27 B3 (28 2}
Retained {lossiprofit 28 {8 2) 208
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS 29 2791 27186
Non-controling mterests 29 156 167
Total equity 29 2947 288 3

The tonsolidated financial statements of the Group headed by Coats plc, registered number 04620973, were approved by the Board of Directors and

authorised for ssue on 28 Apnl 2010

They were signed on 1ts beh,
Blake Noxon Director ‘
28 April 2010



Consolidated statement of changes in equity

15

Share Equity Hedging Translauon Retained
capial reserve ieserve raene {lossy'profit Total
m $m im m 3m $m
Balance as at 1 fanuary 2008 1379 1540 032) 425 (10 4) 3238
Profit for the year - - - - 64 3 64 3
Other comprehensve income and expense far the year - - (12 6) (57 9) {33 1) (103 6)
Total comprehensive income and expanse for the year - - (12 6) (579) 312 (393)
Change in equity component of amounts cwed t¢ parent
undertaking {subordinated and convertible} — see note 23 - {129 ~ - - 129
Balance as at 31 December 2008 1379 1411 (12 8) {15 4) 208 2716
Loss for the year - - - - (27 Q) (270)
Other comprehenswve income and expense for the year - - 40 325 (2 0) 345
Total comprehenswe income and expense for the year - ~ 40 325 (29 0) 75
Balance as at 31 December 2009 1379 1411 (838) 171 (82) 791
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Statement of consolidated cash flows

2009 2008
for the year ended 31 December 2009 Hotes im m
Cash inflow/(outflow) from operating actrvities
Net cash inflow generated by operations 30 1516 1241
interest paid (25 4) (43 2)
Taxation paid {26 9) (39 2)
Net cash generated from operating activities 99 3 417
Cash inflow/{outflow) from investing activities
Dividends receved from associates and joint ventures 32 07
Acquisition of property, piant and equipment and intangible assets (26 7) (53 6}
Disposal of property plant and equspment and intangible assets 145 144
Acquisition of financial investments - {0 2}
Disposal of finanaial investments 01 01
Acquisition of subsidianes and non-controlling interests 20) {01}
Disposal of subsichanes 30 01 {0 4}
Net cash absorbed in investing activities {10 8) {39 1}
Cash inflow/{outflow) from finanting activities
Dwidends paid to non-controlling interests 21 {49}
Decrease in amounts owed to parent undertaking - {550}
{Decreaseyincrease n debt and lease finanang {45 0) 68 8
Net cash {absorbed)/generated in finanang activities (48 1) 39
Net increase in cash and tash equivalents 404 A
Net cash and cash equwvalents at beginning of the year 654 68 2
Foreign exchange gans/{losses) on cash and cash equivalents 69 (14 3)
Met cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 30 1127 65 4
Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 404 115
Cash outflow/(inflow} from change in debt and lease financing 46 0 (68 8)
Change i net debt resulting from cash flows 864 (57 3)
Other (29 (38
Foreign exchange 40 (40
Decreasef{increase} in net debt 875 (65 1)
Net debt at start of year (346 0) (280 9}
Net debt at end of year 30 {258 5) {346 0}




Notes to the consolidated accounts 17

General information

Coats plc 1s a company incorporated iy Great Bntain under the Companies Act 2006 The address of its registered office 1s 1 The Square, Stockley Park
Uxbndge, Middlesex, UB11 17D

Prinapal accounting policles
The finangal statements have been prepared on the histonical cost basis except for the revaluation of certain financal instruments The followang
are the principal policies adopted n prepanng the Group financal statements

{a) Accounting convention and format

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the European
Union and therefore comply wath Article 4 of the EU IAS Regulation

The accounting polcies set out below have been applied consistently to all peniods presented in these consohdated financial statements
The following Standards and Interpretations were adopted durng the year

1AS 1 {Rewssed) — Presentation of Finanoal Statements The main changes are income and expenses are presented in the consohidated income statement
and consolidated statement of comprehensive income Comprehensive income 1s presented 10 a new statement the consolidated statement of changes
n equity

IFRS 7 (Revised) — Financial Instruments Disclosures The main impact is the requirement to classify financial (nstruments on the basis of a three-level
far value hierarchy (as set out in Note 21)

IFRIC 14 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset Mimimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements the following Standards which have not been applied in these financial statements,
were In issue but not yet effective

1A5 24 (Revised) — Related Party Disclosures

1A5 32 (Rewised) - Financial Instruments Presentation

1AS 39 (Revised) — Financial Instruments Recogrition and Measurement
IFRS 1 {Rewised) — First Time Adoption of IFRS

IFRS 2 (Revised) — Share-based Payment

IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

The adoption of these Standards in future periods 15 not expected to have a matenal impact on the financial statements of the Group

IFRS 3 (Rewised) — Business Cambsnations and IAS 27 (Revised) - Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements will both be applied prospectively to
transactions occurnng after the implementation date [t s therefare not possible to assess in advance their impact en the financial statements of the Group

IFRIC 17 and 19 are pubhshed interpretations to existing standards that are not relevant to the Group’s current operations

(b} Going concern bass
The nature of the Group’s operations and s principal actmities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, principal nisks and

uncertainties, performance and position are set out in the Charman’s statement and Operating review on pages 2 to 6 and the Directors report
on pages 810 10

The Dwectors have made enquines into the adequacy of the Group's financal resources, through a revew of the curent financal projections, reorganisation
and capital expenditure plans and the financing facilities evallable The Groups forecasts and projections take account of reasonably possibte changes
in tracing performance Gving due consideration to the financal resources available to the Group, the Directors believe 1t 15 appropnate to continue
to adopt the going concern basis in prepanng the financial statements In reaching thewr view on going concern the Directors considered the six
categorres of nsk described n more detaill n note 21 to the financial statements

{c) Basis of consolhdation

(1) Subsidianes

The principal subsidiaries are Iisted In note M to the Company’s accounts The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of dunng the year are
included in the conselidated income statement from the effecive date of acquisition of up 1o the effective date of disposal, as appropriate The
effective date 1s when control passes to or from the Group Control exsts when the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain economic benefits from 1ts actvities The existence and effect of potential voting nghts
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered in determining the existence or othervwise of control
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Prinapal accounting pohicses {continued)

{c) Basts of consolhidation {continued)

{1} Associates

The Groups investment In associates 1s accounted for under the equity method of accounting  Associates are entities in which the Group has the
ability to exert significant influence and which are neither substdiaries nor joint ventures Significant influence 1s the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the mvestee but 1s not control or joint control over those policies

The investment in associates 1s carnied in the balance sheet at cost plus post acquisition changes in the Group's share of the net assets of the associate
less any impairment in value The income statement reflects the share of the profit or losses after taxation of assocates If the Group's share of losses
exceeds the carrying amaunt of an assooiated undertaking the carrying amount is reduced to il and secognition of further losses 15 discontinued
except to the extent that the Group has incurred obligations in respect of the undertaking

Where there has been a change recognised directly in the assocate s equity the Group recogrises its share of any changes and discloses this, where
applicable, in the consolidated siatement of comprehensive income

{m} Joint ventures
Joint ventures are entities in which the Group has joint control, shared with a party outside the Group The Group reports its interests in joint ventures
using the equity method as allowed under the alternative accounting rules set out in 1AS 31 — Interests in Joint Ventures

{d) Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidianes 15 accounted for using the purchase method The cost of the acquisition s measured at the aggregate of the fair values
at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acguiree, plus any costs duectly attributable to the business combination The acguiree s identifiable assets, habilities and contingent habihtses that
meet the conditions for recogmtion under IFRS 3 - Business Combinations are recognised at therr fair value at the acquisition date

Goodwill ansing on acquisition 15 recogmised as an asset and initially measured at cost being the excess of the cost of the business combination over
the Group’s interest in the net farr value of the identifiable assets, abiliies and contingent liabilities recogrised I, after seassessment the Group's
interest in the net fair value of the acguiree s identifiable assets Jlabilibies and contingent habilites exceeds the cost of the business combination, the
excess 15 recognised immedsately in the income statement

(e) Foreign currencies

{1) Subsidiary undertakings

The balances and transactions of subsidiary undertakings are recarded in the functional currencgy of that subsidiary Currencies other than the functional
currency of the subsidiary are foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currences are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction Monetary assets and habiities denominated n foreign

currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date Al currency differences are taken to the income statement with

the exception of differences on recevables and payables that represent a net investment in a forergn operation, which are taken directly to equity '
until dispasal of the net investment, at which time they are recycled through the income statement

Non-monetary rterns that are measured in terms of histonical cost in a foreign currency are translated wsing the exchange rate as at the date of
mitial transacton



Prinatpal accounting policies (continued)

{e) Foreign currencies (continued)

{n) On consolidation

Gnen the markets 0 which the Group cperates and the global dimension of the business, the US doliar 15 the functional currency of the Group
The Groups results in these financial statements are therefore prepared in US dollars, the presentatien currency of the Group

The assets and liabilities of the subsidianes are translated Into the presentation currency of the Group at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date and their ncome staternents are transtated at the average exchange rates for the year The exchange differences arising on the retranslation
are taken to a separate companent of equity On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognised In eguity reating to that
particular foreign operation 1s recycled through the income statement

Goodwill and fair vatue adjustments ansing on acquisition of a subsichary are regarded as assets and hatiities of the subsidiary and are expressed
in the functicnal currency of the subsidiary

The principal exchange rates (to the US dollar) used i prepaning these accounts are as follows

2009 2008

Average Sterling 064 Qg54
Euro 072 068

Year end Sterting D62 068
Euro 070 072

(f) Property, plant and equipment
{1) Owned assets
iterns of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost fess accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairments

(u} Leased assets

Finance leases which transfer to the Group substantially all the nsks and penefits of ownership of the leased items, are capiiabised at the inceptien

of the lease at the farr value of the teased property or if lower, at the present value of the mimimum lease payments Lease payments are apportioned
between the finance charges and reduction of the lease hability so as to achieve a constant rate of nterest on the remaining balance of the tiability
Finance charges are charged directly against income Capitalised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful Iife of the asset
or the lease term Leases where the lessor retains substantiably all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as cperating leases
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense m the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term

{1} Subsequent expenditure

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of property, plant and equipment that 1s accounted for separately, including major inspection
and overhaul expenditure, 15 capitalised Other subsequent expenditure 15 capitalised only when (tincreases the future economic benefits embedied

in the item of property, plant and equipment All other expenditure 15 recogrised in the income statemnent as an expense as incurred

(v} Depreciation
Depreciation s charged to the income statement on a straight-ine basis over the esitmated useful Ives of property plant and equipment Land 15 not
deprecisted The estimated useful ives are as follows

Builldings Fixtures and equipment

Freehold and long leasehold buildings 2% Motor vehicles 20%

Short leasehold property over period of lease Electronic office equipment 25%
All other plant and machinery 510 25%

Assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date

19
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

prinapal accounting policies (conttnued)

(g} Intangible assets

(1) Goodwll

Goodwili 15 reviewed for Impaument at least annually Any impatrment 15 recognised immediately in the income statement and 15 not subsequently reversed
On disposal of a subsidiary associate or joint venture the attributable amount of goodwill 1s iInctuded In the determination of the profit or lass on
disposal Goodwill 1s allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testing Details of the annual goodwill impairment review are
provided in Note 12

{n) Brands
Srands with (ndefimite useful lves are carned at cost less impairment

(1) Other intangibles
Acquired computer software licences and computer software development costs are captalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software and are amortised over therr esumated useful Iives of up to S years

{1v) Research and development
All research and development costs are expensed as they are incurred

(h) Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goadwi!l
Assets that have an indefinite useful Iife are not subject to amoruisation and are tested annually for Impairment  Assets that are subject 1 amortisation
are rewiewed for impairment whenever events or changes i crcumstances indicate that the carrying amount, may not be recoverable

An impairment loss s recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds 1ts recoverable amount The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value tess cosis to sell and its value in use For the purposes of assessing smpairment assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows {cash generating units} An impairment loss is recognised as an expense

The reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately as income

{1} Investments

lnvestments are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis and are inttially measured at fair value plus directly attnbutable transaction costs
Investments are classified as erther short term or long term avarlable-for-sale mvestments, and are measured at subsequent reporting dates at fair
vatse Gains and losses ansing from changes in fair value are recognised directly in equity until the investment 15 disposed of or 15 determined 1o be
impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised it equity is included in the income statement for the period Impairment
losses recognised In the income statement for equity investments classified as long term investments are not subsequently reversed through the
income statement

{1} Inventories

Inventories are valued at the tower of cost and net realisable value Costs incurred m bringing each product to its present location and condtion are
accounted for as follows

- Raw materials are valued at cost on a first-in, first-out basis
~ Finished goods and work in progress are valued based on the cost of direct matenals and labour and a proportien of manufacturing overheads based
an normal operating capaaty but exduding borrowing costs

Net realisable value 15 the estmated selling price In the ordinary course of business, less esumated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary
to make the sale Prowision 15 made for obsolete slow maving and defective inventones



Principal accounting policies {continued)

(k) Employee benefits

(1} Retirement and other post-employment obligations

The retirement and other post-employment benefit obhigations recogrused in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit plans are the present
value of the defined benefit cbligations at the balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets together with adpstments for unrecogrised
actuanal gans and lasses and past service costs The defined benefit obligations are calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected
unit credit method  The present value of the defined benefit obhgations are determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates of tugh-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency i which the benefits will be paid and that have terms of matunty
approximating to the terms of the related pension hability

Actuanal gains and losses ansing from experience adjustments and changes in actuanal assumptions are charged directly to equity Past service casts
are recogrised immediately in income, unless the changes to the pension plan are conditional on the employees remaining in service for a specified
penod of time (the vesting period) In this case the past service costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting penod

Far defined contrbution plans, the Group pays contributions to publicly or prvately administered pension plans on a mandatory contractual or voluntary
basis The contnbutions are recegnised as employee benefit expenses when they are due Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset o the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is avallable

(n) Share-based compensation

The Group operates cash-settled share-based compensation plans Cash-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value (excluding the
effect of non market-based vesting conditions) at each reporting date The far value 1s expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase In liabilities

() Termination benefits

Terrmination benefits are payable when employment 1s terminated before the normal rettrement date, or whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits The Group recognises termination benefits when 1t 15 demonstrably committed to either terminaung the
employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan or providing termination benefits as a result of an offer made 10 encourage
voluntary redundancy

{w) Short term employee benefits

Employee entitlements 1o salanes wages and annual leave (included in accruals) to be settled within one year of the reporting date, represent present
ablhgations resulting from employees services provided up to the reporting date calculated at undiscounted amounts based on remuneration rates
that the Group expects to pay

{I) Provisions

Provssions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it i probable that the Group wili be required 10
settle that prowision Provisions are measured at the Directors’ best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date, and are discounted to present value where the effect 1s matenal

Provisions are only made for losses ansing as a result of restructunng when the Group & legally or constructively obkgated to implement the restructuning

21
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Prinapal accounting pelicies (conttnued)
{m} Taxation
The tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax

Tax 15 recogmised i the income statement except where 1t relates to ems recogrised directly in equity, In which case it 15 recognised in equity

Current tax 1s based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the mcome statement because 1t excludes items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible v others years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible The Groups
habihity for current tax rs calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantvely enacted by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax 1s provided using the balance sheet liabihity method, providing for temporary differences between the cariying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purpases Deferred taxation 15 measured on a non-discounted basis
The following temporary differences are not prowided for goodwill not deducted for tax purposes, the mtial recogribon of assets or habilities that
affect naither accounting nor taxable profit, and differences relating to investments in subsidianes to the extent that they wilf probably not reverse
In the foreseeable future

The amount of deferred tax provided s based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and habilities,
using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date A deferred 1ax asset 15 recognised only to the extent that 11 15 probable
that future profits will be avallable agamst which the asset can be utihsed Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it s no longer probable
that the refated tax benefit will be realised

{n} Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and dispasal groups are ciassified as held for sale of ther carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use This condition 15 regarded as met only when a sale s ighly probable and the asset {or chsposal group) i available for immediate
sale 1n 115 present condition Management must be committed to the sale which should be expected to quabfy for recognition as a completed sale
within one year from the date of dassification

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale are measured at the Igwer of the assets’ previous carrying amount and fair value
tess costs to sell

{0} Fianaal Instruments
Financial assets and financial habilires are recognsed on the Groups balance sheet when the Graup becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument

{1} Trade receivables
Trade recewables are recogrused and carried at far value being the oniginal nvoice amount fess an allowance for any uncollectible amounts An estimate
for doubtful debts s made when collection of the full amount s no longer probable Bad debts are wnitten off when identfied

(1) Trade payables

Trade payables that are not interest bearing are stated at fair value, the amount of the consideration payable Trade payables with deferred payment
terms that effectively constitute a financing transacuon are siated at the farr value of the consideration payable The difference between the fair value
and the amount of the consideration payable 15 recogrised as a finance cost In the income statement using the effective interest method



Prinapal accounting policies {(continued)

{0) Finanaal Instruments {continued}

() Finanaial Habilities and equity tnstruments

Financial tems and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the ¢entractual arrangements entered Into An equity instrument
1S any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its kabiities

Preference shares have been classified as financial habilities
Equity instruments ssued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds receved net of direct 1ssue costs

Convertble loans are regarded as compound financal instruments, consisting of a habdity and an equity component At the date of 1ssue or at the
date of a substanuial modification to the terms of a cenvertible loan, the farr value of the liabiity component 15 estmated using the prevailing market
Interest rate for similar non-convertible loans The difference between the proceeds of the ssue of the convertible lcans and the fair value assigned
1o the liabiity component, representing the embedded option to convert the hability into equity of the Group, 15 iIncluded in equity

The nterest expense on the liability component is calculated by applying the prevaiing market rate at the date of ssue for a similar non-convertible
loan to the hability component of the instrument The difference between this amount and the interest paid 15 added to the carrying amount of the
convertible loan

The amounts owed to the pareni undertaking, which are subordinated, convertible at the option of the lender and are non interest beanng are regarded
as a compound financial instrument and accounted for in accardance with 1AS 32 - Finanaal Instruments Presentaton and Disclosure and FAS 39 -
Financial Instruments Measurement and Recognition

The fair value of the hability component was onginally determined as at the date of issue of the amounts owed to the parent undertaking in Maich
2004 and was subseguently determined in June 2008, the date of a substantial modificaton of the terms of the compound financial instrument and
the equity conversion component represents the balance of the proceeds received The farr value of the kability component as at the date of ssue
and as at the date of the substantial modification, included in non-current labilities was calculated using a discounted cash flow analysis of future
cash flows applying an effectve interest rate of 12% and 15% respectively which the Group considers are comparable rates based on prevailing
market rates for similar non-convertible instruments at the respective dates The hability component 1s accounted for on an amortised cost basis

(iv) Bank borrowings
Interest-beanng bank loans and overdrafis are recorded at the proceeds recenved, net of direct issue costs Finance charges, including premiums
payable on settlement or redemption and direct i1ssue costs, are accounted for on an accruals bass i the income statement

{v) Denvative ftnancial instruments and hedge accounting

The Groups actvities expose 1t 1o the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates The Group uses foreign
exchange forward contracts and interest rate swap contracts to hedge these exposures The Group does not use dervative financial instruments
for speculative purposes

Changes tn the far value of dervatve financial instruments that are designated and effective as hedges of future cash flows are recognised directly
in equity and any ineffective portion 1s recognised immediately in the income staternent f the cash flow hedge of a firm comnutment or forecasted
transaction resulis 1n the recognition of an asset or a habtity then, at the time the asset or hability & recognised, the assoaiated gains or losses on
the dervative that had previously been recognised in equity are included in the initial measurement of the asset or labiity For hedges that do not
result in the recogmbian of an asset or a hability, amounts deferred 1n equsty are recognised 1n the iIncome statement in the same period in which
the hedged item affects net profit or loss

For an effectve hedge of an exposure to changes in fair value the hedged item 15 adjusted for changes in fair value attnbutable to the nsk being
hedged with the corresponding entry in profit or loss Gans or losses from re-measuring the denvative or for non-derivatives the foreign currency
component of its carrying amount, are recognised int profit or loss

Changes in the far value of dervative financat instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised in the Income statement as
they anse

Hedge accounting 1s discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or 15 sofd terminated, or exercised or no longer qualifies for hedge accounting
At that trme any cumulative gain o Ioss on the hedging instrument recognised In equity 1s retamned in equity untd the forecasted transaction occurs
If & hedged transaction 1s no longer expected to occur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity 1s transferred to net profit or loss for the penod

23
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(p) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term depesits wiath an onginal maturity of three menths
or less

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, net cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equrvalents as defined above,
net of outstanding bank overdrafts

{q) Revenue and income recogmition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the sale of goods, net of VAT, discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group Sales of goods are
recogrised o revenue when the associated risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transferred to the buyer

income from sales of property 1s recognised on completion when tegal title of the property passes to the buyer
Income from available-for-sale investments is recognised when the legal entittement vests

{r} Operating profit

Operating profit 1s stated after charging restructunng costs and crediting property profits but before the share of results of assocates and joint ventures
and before investment wncome and finance costs

Cnitical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty
In the process of applying the Group's accounting pohicies, which are described 1In note 2, management has made the following judgments that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised 1n the financial statements

(1) Goadwl!

In testing for impawment centain assumptions, both concerning the future development of the business and which are consistent with its annual
budget and strategic plan, have been made Should these assumptions not be met then it 1s possible that goodwill included in the balance sheet
could become imparred

{n) Pension and other post-employment obligations

The retirement beneftt obhgations recogrised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension plans are the present value of the defined
benefit obligations at the balance sheet date less the fair value of any plan assets Key assumptions involved in the determination of the present value
of the defined benefit obligations indude discount rates, mortality 2nd pensions in payment inflation rates Changes in any of these assumptions
could matenally change the retirement benefit obligations recogmised in the balance sheet

(i) Provisions tn respect of European Commission investigation

As set oul in nate 22, provisions have been made in respect of the European Commussion’s investigation into the European thread and haberdashery

markets In September 2007, a fine of €110 3 millon was imposed against the Coats plc Group {(eguivalent to $1579 milhion at 2009 year-end exchange
rates) by the European Commussion in respect of its allegation of a market sharing agreement in the European haberdashery market against which an
appeal has been lodged by the Coats plc Group Sigrificant uncertainty surrounds the ulumate outcome of this matter The Directors are of the view

that any antiaipated eventual payment of this fine 15 adequately covered by existing provisions
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Revenue and other operating income
An analysis of the Group s revenue, as defined by 145 18, 15 as follows

25

Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 Pecember

2009 2008

$m Sm

Sales of goods - continuing operations 1,408 3 1,645 4
Investment income {note 8) 17 22
Other income 12 11
14112 1,648 7

Other operating income as reported in the consolidated income statement includes

Other income (as above) 12 i1
Profit an the sale of property 75 33
Profitfloss) on disposal of business 04 (2 5)
91 19

A geographical analysis of the Groups revenue of $1 408 3 milhon (2008 — $1,645 4 million) 15 provided on page 5

Exceptional items

Exceptional items are materiat items of income or expense that are disclosed separately due to their nature or amount They are disclosed and described
separately in the financial statemants where it s necessary to do so to provide further understanding of the financai perfermance of the Group

Exceptional items charged/{credited) 1o the consohdated income statement relating 1o continuing operations are as follows

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
sm 3m

Cost of sales
Reorganisation costs and impairment of property, plant and equipment and computer software 490 326
Foreign exchange losses/{gains) 05 {42)
49 5 284

Other operating income

Profit on the sale of property (7 5} (3 3
{Profit¥loss on disposal of business {0 4} 25
(7 9} {2 8)

Finance costs
Notional interest on amounts owed to parent undertaking (subordinated and convertible) - see note 23 225 (56 2}
Taxation on exceptional items {07) (37
634 (32 3




Notes to the consolidated accounts {(continued)

Qperating profit
In addition to the exceptional tems abave, cperating profit has been arrved at after chargeng/{crediting)

Year endeg Year ended
31 Decermber 31 December
2000 2008
$m §m
Depreciation of property plant and equipment 522 581
Amortisation of computer software included in administrative expenses 71 87
Amortisation of computer software included in cost of sales 11 03
Negatwe goodwill arising on acquisitions (0 6) -
Research and development expenditure 06 06
Cost of inventories recogmised as an expense 5314 6302
Net foreign exchange (gainsylosses {11) 35
Auditors’ remuneration {see note below) 33 38
Note
Total auditors’ remuneration on a worldwide basis s as follows
Fees payable to the Companys auditor for the auda of the Company's annual accounts 03 04
Fees payable to the Companys auditor and :ts asscciates for other sarvices
The audit of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant to legisiation 22 26
Services relating to taxation
— Advisory 02 05
— Comphance 01 01
All other services 05 02
33 38
Staff costs
The average monthly number of employees was
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 Decemnber
2009
Number Nurnber
Continuing cperations
Direct 12,685 14 086
Indirect 2,707 2,846
Other staff 5.832 6,453
21,224 23 385
Compnsing
Continuing operations
UK 261 300
Overseas 20,963 23,085
21,224 23 385
The total numbers employed at the end of the year were
Continuing operations
UK 241 296
Cverseas 20,362 21785
20,603 22,081
fear ended ‘Year ended
31 Decernber 31 December
2009 2008
sm m
Their aggregate remuneration comprsed
Continuing operations
Wages and salanes 287 6 3367
Social security costs 382 44 1
Other pension costs (note 33) 143 151

3401 3959
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Investment income

27

Year ended ‘ear ended
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
§m $m
Interest recevable and similar income 14 20
Income from other investments 03 02
17 22
Finance costs/(income)
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
sm $m
Non-exceptional items
Amounts payable to parent undertaking in respect of a recevables assignment agreement 07 03
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts 262 B7
Interest on other borrowings 19 15
Net return an pension scheme assets and hablities {note 33} (14 3} {19 6)
Unwinding of discounts an provisions 06 06
Interest on obligations under finance leases - 02
Net losses/(gains) on derivatives held at fair value through income statement 06 (14)
Other 45 59
201 24 2
Exceptional items
Notional mterest on ameunis owed to parent undertaking {subordinated and convertible) — see note 23 225 (56 2)
426 (32 0)
Taxation
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
$m $m $m $m
UK taxation based on profit for the year
Corporation tax at 28% (2008 28 5%) 88 56
Doubie taxation rehef (88) 56)
Total UK taxation - -
Overseas 1axahion
Current taxation 285 328
Deferred 1axation {note 24) 72 i2
357 340
Prior year ad)ustments
Current taxation 03 (2 3)
Deferred taxation (note 24) {36) 61
(3 3) 338
324 378

Cverseas taxation s calculated at the rates prevailing i the respective junisdictions
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Taxation {contmued)

The total tax charge for the year can be reconaled to the profit per the income statement as follows

Year ended Year ended
21 December 31 December
2009 2008
$m sm
Profit before taxation 139 1109
Tax at the UK corporation tax rate of 28% (2008 28 5%) ig 316
Adjusted for the effects of
Adjustments in respect of pnor years {33) 38
Deferred tax benefit not provided 24 4 262
Expenses not deductible far tax purposes 109 122
Withholding tax on remitiances 58 47
Utilisation of brought forward losses not previously recognised (z0) (6 2)
Lower rates of tax on overseas earnings {4 6) (12 3)
Income not hable to taxation (35) (25 3)
Other 08 31
324 378
Disconunued operations and non-current assets/{labilities) classified as held for sale
The results of discontinued cperations are as follows
Year ended Year ended
31 Decermber 31 Decemnber
2009 2008
$m 3m
Expenses, including tease related amounis attnbutable to discontinued operations 37 {4 5)
Profit on disposal of properties from discontinued operations 02 -
Net loss attributable to discontinued operations (3 5) {45)

Non-current assets classified as held for sale of $1 1 million (2008 ~ $3 4 milion} consist of surplus preperbies in both the current and prior years

At 31 December 2009 there were no habilities directly associated with nen-current assets classified as held for sale

At 31 December 2008 labilities directly associated with non-current assets classified as held for sale were $0 5 milion and consisted of trade and other
payables of $0 4 millon and provisions of $0 1 mullian in respect of a business disposed of on 1 January 2009 A loss of $2 5 milhon was recognised
tn the year ended 31 December 2008 (included in continuing eperations} on classification of the disposal group as held for sale
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Intangible assets

Computer
Goodwill Brands saftware Total
s Sm $m im

Cost
At ¥ January 2008 2370 72 719 3161
Exchange difference - (0 6) 4 2) {4 8}
On acquisition of subsicharies - 0t - 01
Additions - - 64 64
Reclassification - - 07 07
Disposals - - (19 {19)
At 31 December 2008 2370 67 729 3166
At 1 January 2009 2370 67 9 316 6
Exthange difference - 03 1 24
Additions - - 59 59
Disposals - - {16) {16}
Al 31 December 2009 2370 70 793 3233
Amortisation and imparment
Al 1 January 2008 01 0s 449 455
Exchange difference - - @27 @7
Charge for the year - - 90 990
Disposals - {19) (19)
At 31 December 2008 01 05 49 3 49 9
At 1 January 2009 01 05 493 499
Exchange difference - - 16 16
Charge for the year - - 82 82
Impairment - - a1 01
Disposals - - {12) (12)
Al 31 December 2009 01 05 580 58 6
Met book value
At 31 December 2009 2369 65 213 2647
Al 31 December 2008 2369 62 236 266 7

At 31 December 2009 the carnying amount of the Group s computer software included an amount of $0 2 million {2008 — nil) 1n respect of assets

held under finance leases

The Directors consider that the goodwill and brands will generate benefits for the Group for an indefinite pentod Consequently, the Group's goodwill

and brands are considered to have indefinite ives and have not been amortised

The recoverable amounts of goodwill and brands have been estmated on a value in use basis using cash flow projections derved from recent budgets
and {orecasts covenng the penod to 31 December 2012, applying a pre-tax weighted average cost of capital of 14% (2008 — 13%;) and & terminal

value including no growth

The Group has conducted a sensitivily analysis on the recoverable amounts of goodwill and brands An sncrease in the pre-tax wewghted average cost
of capital to 20% would resull in the recoverable amounts of goodwill and brands being reduced to therr carrying value
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Property plant and equipment

Land and Fixtures and
bulldngs eguipment Total
m Sm im

Cost
At 1 January 2008 2587 974 2 1,2329
Exchange difference {18 8} (86 B) {105 4
Additions 79 400 479
Reclassiicstions to non-current assets held-for-sale (16 9} - (16 9)
Other reclassifications 08} o1 07
Disposals - {373) (373)
At 31 December 2008 2301 830 4 1,1205
At 1 January 2009 2301 8904 1,120 5
Exchange difference 120 S00 620
Additions 29 152 181
Reclassfications to non-cutrent assets held-for-sale 17 - 17
Other reclassifications 26) 16 -
Disposals - (58 4) {58 4)
Al 31 December 2009 2407 8998 1,140 5
Acumulated depreciation and tmpairment
At 1 lanyary 2008 102 6 609 6 7122
Exchange difference (6 6) {59 8} {66 4)
Charge for the year 64 517 581
Imparrment - 04 04
Reclassfications to non-current assets held-for-sale 96 - (96)
Other reclassifications 03 03 -
Disposals - (35 1) {35 1)
At 31 December 2008 931 566 5 659 6
Al 1 January 2009 931 566 5 659 6
Exchange difference 49 360 409
Charge for the year 63 459 5212
impairment - 02 02
Other reclassifications (4 3) 43 -
Disposals = (57 1) (57 1}
At 31 December 2009 100 0 5958 695 8
Net book value
At 31 Decemnber 2009 140 7 3040 4447
At 31 December 2008 1370 3239 460 9

The carrying amount of the Group’s fixtures and equipment includes an amount of $0 1 mathon (2008 - $0 1 milhon) i respect of assets held under
finance leases

Property, plant and equipment with & net bock value of $10 1 mullion (2008 — 313 3 million) has been pledged to secure borrowings of the Group
(see note 21)

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had entered into contractual commiiments for the acquisiuon of property, plant and equipment amounting
to $2 7 mullion {2008 - $2 0 mikon)

As at 31 Decernber 2009, the Group had dle assets amounting to $0 € millon {2008 - nil)
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Subsidiaries

Principal subsidiary undertakings, including name, country of incorporation and proportion of ownership interest are given in note M to the

Company s accounts

Investments in joint ventures and associates

Joint ventures Associates Total
m sm im
Cost
At 1 January 2008 and 31 December 2009 134 a2 136
Share of profits/(losses) retained
At 1 January 2008 27 02) 25
Share of profits for the year i 5 - 15
Dvidends paid an - 7
At 31 December 2008 25 0 2) 23
At 1 January 2009 25 (0 2) 23
Share of profits for the year 05 - 05
Dwdends paid 22 - (2 2}
At 31 December 2009 08 (0 2} 06
Net book value
At 31 December 2009 142 - 142
At 31 December 2008 159 - 159
The aggregated amounts {representing 100% of the entity’s balances) relating to joint ventures and associates are
2009 2008
sm $m
Aggregated ameunts relating to joint ventures
Total assels 323 388
Tetal habiles (3 8) (70)
Revenues 393 416
Profit after taxation 11 30
Aggregated amounts relating to associates
Total assets 274 284
Total habilities (27 4) (28 4)
Revenues 114 228
Prinapal joint ventures and associates induding name  country of mcorporation and proportion of ownership interest are given in note M to the
Company’s accounts
inventones
2009 2008
3m $m
Raw materais 67 4 201
Work-in-progress o 678
Finished goods 1099 1487
248 3 296 6

As at 31 December 2009, nventonies of $1 1 million {2008 - nil} had been pledged to secure the borrowings of the Group (see note 21)

31
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

JFrade and other receivabtes

2009 2008
§m $m
Non-current assets
Taxation recoverable 79 83
Other recervables 146 154
225 237
Current assets
Trade recevables 2255 1975
Amounts due from parent undertaking - 31
Due from joint ventures and associates 10 04
Prepayments and accrued income 149 131
Dervative financial instruments 17 11
Pension surpluses 81 44
Other recevables 277 330
278 9 2526
The ageng of overdue trade recevables i as follows
2009 2008
sm $m
Amounts due up 10 ' month beyond trade cretit penod 231 246
Amounts due between 1 and 2 months beyond trade credit peniod 80 103
Amounts due between 2 and 3 months beyond trade credit penod 31 49
Amounts due between 3 and 6 months beyond trade credit penod 65 73
Amounts due more than & months beyond trade credit penod 181 181
Gross amounts due beyond trade credit period 588 652
Provisions {22 9) {218}
Amounts due beyond trade credit penod net of provisions 359 434
Trade recevables within credit penod 190 4 155 0
Trade recewvables 226 3 198 4
Included In non-Current asseis 08 09
Included in current assets 225 5 1975
226 3 198 4
Maovements in provisions
2009 2008
sm Sm
At 1 January 218 278
Exchange difference 10 07
Amaunts charged ta the cansoldated wncome statement 36 42
Utilsed {3 5) (9 5)
At 31 December 229 218
Derivative financial instruments within Group non-current and current assets comprise
2009 2008
$m Sm
Fair value through the income statement
Foreign exchange contracts 17 11

The fair values of these financial snstruments have been calcufated by marking-to-market ustng appropnate market interest and foreign currency rates

prevailing at the year end
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Trade and other payables

33

2009 2008
$m tm
Cutrent ltabilities
Trade creditors 2131 2018
Amounts due ta parent undertaking 02 -
Due 1o joint ventures and associates 63 a7
Other taxes and soval secunty payable 109 113
Accruals and deferred income 686 587
Dernvatve finanaal instruments 67 83
Other creditors 254 276
3312 312 4
Non-current habilsties
Tax habdities 151 i59
Dervative finanaial instruments 54 102
Other creditors 01 07
206 268
Denvatve financial instruments within Group non-current and current habilities comprise
Fair value through the income statement
Fereign exchange contracts 31 53
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps 90 132
121 185

The fair values of these financial instruments have been calculated by marking-to-market using appropriate market mterest and foreign currency rates

prevailng at the year end

Bank averdrafts and other borrowings

2009 2008

$m Sm

Bank overdrafts 223 212
Loans 3709 4113
QObhgatons under finance leases 03 01
3935 432 6

Bank overdrafts are repayable on demand The bank overdrafts and other borrgwings are repayable as follows

On demand or within one year 1037 1097
in the second year 601 402
In the third to fifth years inclusive 226 6 2786
After five years 31 41
3935 4326
Less Amount due for settlement wathin one year (shown under current liabiities) {103 7} (109 7)
Amount due for settlement after more than one year 289 8 3229
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Bank overdrafts and other borrowngs {continued)
The obligations under finance leases are payable as follows

2009 2008
Present va'ue Presant value
Mimmum of mmmum Mivimiurm of mimmum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
sm $m $m $m
Amounts payable under finance leases
Within one year 01 01 - -
'n the second to fifth years mndusive 02 02 01 01
03 03 __e1 01
Less Amount due for settlement within one year (shown under current liabilities) (& 1) -
Amount due for settlement after more than one year 02 01
Analysis of borrowings by currency
US dofars Euro Sterling Other Totak
At 31 Decemnber 2009 m m $im sm sm
Bank overdrafts 118 23 03 79 223
Loans 3314 11 212 172 3709
Chligations under finance leases - - 02 01 03
3432 34 217 252 3935
US dollars Euro Steritng Other Tozal
At 31 December 2008 m m 3m Sm im
Bank overdraits 38 459 - 125 212
Loans 3680 16 192 225 4113
Obligations under finance leases - - - 01 Q1
3718 65 19 2 351 432 6
Interest rate exposure
The exposure of the borrowings of the Group to interest rate changes and the penods in which the intérest rates on the borsowings reprice or
mature, whichever 15 earlier are as foltows
In-one year In two to
o less five ;ears Total
Ar 31 December 2609 sm £m $m
Bank overdrafts 223 - 223
Loans 349 7 212 3709
Obligations under finance leases 01 02 03
Total barrowings 3721 214 3935
Effect of interest 1ate swaps (note 21} {210 0) 2100 -
162 1 2314 3935
In one year In two 1o
of less frve years Total
Az 31 December 2008 m Sm m
Bank overdrafts 212 - 212
Loans 3921 192 4113
QObligations under finance leases 01 - 01
Total borrowings N34 192 4326
Effect of interest rate swaps {note 2 1} {180 0) 180 0 -
2334 199 2 4326
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Bank overdrafts and other borrowings (continued)
The effective interest rates (ncluding the effect of interest rate swaps) at the balance sheet date were as follows

2009 2008

% %

Bank overdrafts 68 84
Loans 49 56
Obhigations under finance leases 59 60

Loans of $349 7 million {2008 - $392 1 million} have been arranged at floating interest rates However, the associated cash flow interest rate risk
has been mitigated by floating rate to fixed rate swaps with a notional principal of $260 0 mullion (2008 - $270 0 mill:on) as set out in note 21

Loans of $21 2 million {2C08 - $19 2 million) are at fixed interest rates and expose the Group to farr value interest rate nsk These loans represent
preference shares which are classified as debt

Finanaal assets and liabilities
Finanaal assets
The Groups financial assets are summarnsed below

2009 2008
$m im
Financial assets carned at cost (loans and receivables)
Cash and cash equivatents 1350 866
Trade recevables {note 17} 2263 198 4
Qther recewvables 91 22
3704 2872
Financial assets carned at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments {note 17} 17 11
Other financial assets carrted at fair value
Avallable-for-sale mvestments 32 31
Total financial assets 3753 2914
The Directors consider that the carrying amount of financial assets approximates to therr fair value
Analys:s of financial assets excluding denvatives by currency
US dollars Euro Sterfing Other Total
At 31 December 2009 im $m o Sm m
Cash and cash equalents 207 72 06 106 5 1350
Trade recewables 729 A8 5 53 996 2263
Other recavables 17 19 - 55 91
Avallable-for-sale investments 01 23 - 08 32
554 599 59 2124 3736
US dollars Euro Sterhng Other Total
At 31 December 2003 sm $m $m im Sm
Cash and cash equivalents 206 85 02 573 866
Trade recenvables 515 557 59 853 198 4
Other recewables - 18 - 04 22
Avanabte-for-sale investments - 22 - 0% 31

721 68 2 61 1439 2903

35
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Notes to the consolidated accounts {continued)

Finanaal assets and habibities (continued)
Currency profile of foreign exchange derivatives
The currency profile of the Group s foreign exchange derivatives on a gross basis 1s as follows

2009 2008
Recewable Payable Recevable Payable
$m im $m $m
Us dollars 896 115 702 959
Euro 501 730 500 58 5
Sterling 395 - 212 -
Other 216 177 2290 132
2008 2022 i63 4 1676
Interest rate profile of cash and cash equivalents and available-for-sale investments
Nornterest
Floating rate bearing Total
At 31 Decerber 2009 m $m sm
Cash and cash equvalents 1238 112 1350
Available-for-sale investments 18 14 32
125 6 126 138 2
Nor-interest
Floating rate beanng Total
At 31 December 2008 im $m sm
Cash and cash equivalents 818 48 866
Available-forsale investmenis 17 14 31
835 62 897
Trade recewables, other recewvables and dernivative fimancial instruments are not interest bearing
Finanaial liabilities
The Groups financial liabilities are summansed below
2009 2008
Sm $m
Financial habihties carmed at amaortised cost,
Trade creditors {note 18) 2131 2018
Other creditors 151 163
Bank overdrafts and other borrowings (note 19) 3935 4326
Provisions 149 12 3
636 6 6570
Financial liahhues carned at fair value through profit or loss
Derwative finanaat instruments (note 18) 31 53
Other financatk izsbilities carnied at fawr value
Derwvative financial instruments (note 18) 90 132
Total finanaal habilities 648 7 6755

The Direciors consider that the carrying amount of financtal habihties approamates to ther far value
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Finanual assets and habtlhities (continued)
Analysis of financial habilitres excluding derivatives by currency

US dollars Eura Sterling Other Total

At 31 December 2009 $m Sm 3m sm $m
Trade creditors 1027 294 28 782 2131
Other creditors 57 54 03 37 151
Provisions - - 149 - 149
108 4 348 180 819 2431

LS dollars Eura Sterhng Other Total

At 31 Decernber 2008 im m $m Sm $m
Trade creditors 961 265 53 739 2018
Other creditors 56 31 - 16 103
Provisions - - 12 3 - 123
1017 296 176 755 224 4

The anatysis of bank overdsadts and other borrewings by currency s disclosed in note 19

Treasury policy

Finanaal nsk management

As a result of 1ts mulu-national operations, the Group s subject to a vanety of fimancial nsks that include hquidity nsk  capital nsk credht nisk, currency
risk interest rate risk and market nsk The Groups treasury policy, which 1s determined by the Board of Directors governs the management of financial
risks within the Group In accordance with the treasury policy, the Group actively monitors and manages its financial risk exposures and the Group’s
policy for managing these risks 1s descnbed below The Group’s treasury policy permits the use of financial instruments such as denvatives where
appropnate However under the treasury policy speculative transactions are not permitted

Ligutdity risk

The Group 15 financed pnimarntly through a bankmng facility subject 1o guarantees ssued by the Company and certan of 115 pnncipal subsidianes As at
31 December 2008 the facilty totatled $585 0 million (2008 - $625 0 mifion) of which $37 0 million (2008 — $370 million} expires within one year,
$370 milion {2008 - $37 0 million) expires between cne and two years and $511 0 mslhon {2008 - $551 O mullion) exprres between two and five years

As at 31 December 2009 bank overdrafts and loans of $10 1 millon (2008 — $13 3 million) are secured on property, plant and equipment and
$1 1 mullion {2008 — rul) are secured on inventonies $340 7 million of bank overdrafts and loans as at 31 December 2009 (2008 - $376 2 million}
are subject to guarantees issued by the Company and certain of its principat subsicharies

In addition the Group has a recevables assignment facility with the Company's parent undertaking Guinness Peat Group plc Duning the year ended
31 Decernber 2009 recenvables totaling 3139 6 million (2008 — $50 5 million) were assigned under this agreement At 31 December 2009 the amount
of receivables assigned was $3 2 milhon (2008 — $25 7 midlon)

The Group actively maintains a mixture of long term and short-term debt finance through utiisation of the above faciliues that 1s designed to ensure
that the Group has suffiaent funds for its operations

Matunty of financial habilities
The matunty profile of the Group's undiscounted financial llabiiies ncluding alf contractua! creditors such as trade payables, but excluding tax and
other statutory habilities, is as follows

2009 2003

sm $m

On demand cr within one year 3481 3259
In the second year 628 426
In the third to fifth years inclusive 2346 2833
After five years 82 99

6537 6617
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Treasury policy (continued)
Maturity of fmanaal derivatives

The matunty profile of the Group’s financial dervatves, including interest rate and foreign exchange swaps, using undiscounted gross cash flows,

15 as follows
2009 2008
Recenvable Payabte Recervable Payable
$m $m Sm $m
On demand or within cne year 2025 2080 103 4 116 4
In the second year - 29 702 659
In the third to fifth years inclusive 16 11 67 107
2041 2120 180 3 1930

Capital risk management

The Group manages 1ts capital so as o safeguard business contintnty whilst being able to take advantage of opportunities that arise and which are

expected to provide profitable returns for its shareholder and benefits for other stakeholders

The Group's capital structure comprises cash and cash equivalents borrowings and shase capital and reserves atirnbutable to the equity shareholders

of the Company

Credst nsk
The Group’s prncipal financal assets are trade and other recevables bank balances and investments

The Groups credit nisk 15 pnmanty attnbutable to its trade recevables Customers requesting credit faalites are subject to a credit quality assessment
which may include a review of therr hnancial strength, previous credit history with the Group payment habits with other suppliers bank references
and credit rating agency reports All active customers are subject to an annuat, or more frequent if appropriate, review of their credit hrmits and credit
penods An allowance for impairment 1s made where there 15 an dentified loss event which, based on previous expenence I1s evidence of a reduction

in the recoverability of the cash flows

The credit nsk on hquid funds and dervative financial instruments 15 imited because the counterparties are banks with high credu-ratings assigned

by international credit-ratings agencies

The Group has no significani concentration of credit nisk, with exposure spread over a large number of counterparties and customers

The Group's maximum exposure to credit nisk s represented by the carrying amounts of the financial assets that are carned on the balance sheet

including dernvatives with positive market values

Currency risk

Group comparies use forward foreign exchange contracts to manage currency exposures ansing on transactions and balances which are not in the

functional currency of the company

The table which follows shows the extent to which Group companies have monetary assets and labilities in currencies other than their functional
currency Foreign exchange differences on retranslation of these assets and habihities are taken to the Group's income statement The table excludes
toans between Group companies that form part of the net investment in overseas subsidiaries, on which the exchange differences are dealt with

through reserves, but includes other Group balances




21 Treasury pohicy (continued)
Net foreign currency of monetary assets/(habilittes)

US doliars Euro Sterling Other Total
At 31 December 2009 3m $m $m sm $m
Functional currency
US dallars - (83 2) 227 172 {38 3)
Euro 43 - {04) (38) (85)
Sterling (02) 40) - (0 1) (43)
Other (317 04 05 14 {29 4)
(36 2) (86 8) 278 147 (80 S)
US daliars Eure Sterling Other Total
At 31 Decernber 2003 $m $m $m Sm $m
Functional currency
US dollars - 669 198 193 (278)
Euro {116) - on 06 {111
Sterling 05) {03) - - (0 8)
Other (40 7) 70 01 {11) (34 7)
{52 8) {60 2) 198 18 8 {74 4)

Exchange rate sensitivity
The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies hence exposures to exchange rate fluciuations anise Exchange rate exposures
are managed within approved policy parameters utilising forward foreign exchange contracis

The Groups sensitivity to exchange rate movements s as follows

2009 2008
$m 3m

Impact of Euro strengthening by 9% against the US dollar
Decrease in profit before taxauon for the year (7 1) (5 0)
In¢rease in equity sharehotders funds 33 17
Impact of Sterhng strengthening by 9% against the US dollar
Increase in profit before taxation for the year 25 18
Increase in equity shareholders’ funds 16 31
Impact of all other currencies strengthening by 9% against the US dollar
Increase in profit before taxation for the year 44 54
Increase 1n equity shareholders' funds 338 252

The above impacts take into account the effects of any related dervative contracts and assume the change was in force from the beginning of each

af the finanaal years Exchange rate sensitivity only applies to financal assets and liabilities that are denorminated in currencies other than each Group
company’s own functional currency

The percentages abave represent the Directors’ assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates




Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Treasury peolicy (continued)

Interest rate nsk

The Group’s debt 15 largely at floating rate In order to provide protection from interest rate fluctuations, the Group utlises mterest rate swaps to
convert a proportion of its floating rate exposure to fixed rates

Contracts with principal values of $260 0 million (2008 - $270 0 million) have fixed interest payments at rates between 1 87% and 4 80% (2008 -
3 24% and 4 80%) for periods up until 14 May 2014 (2008 — 6 June 2013} and have floating rate interest receipts $50 O million of these contracts
mature within one year (2008 - $80 O milion)

The fair values of interest rate swaps entered into at 31 December 2009 comprise lrabiliies of $9 0 mdlion (2008 - 513 2 million) Al of these nterest
rate swaps were designated and effectve as cash flow hedges and movements in fair value were taken to equity

Interest rate sensitivity
The Group 15 exposed to nterest rate risk as companies 1n the Group borrow funds at both fixed and floating mterest rates The risk 15 managed by

maintaining an appropriaie mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings by the use of interest rate swap contracts

Impact of a 100 basss pomnt ncrease in average interest rates for the year

2009 2008

$m tm
Decrease 1n profit before taxation for the year {12) {1 4)
Increase in equaty shareholders funds 55 46

The above impacts take into account the effects of related swaps and assume the change was in force from the beginning of each of the financia! years

Market nisk
The Group has equity and bond avalable-for-sale investments at 31 December 2009 of $3 2 mullion (2008 - $3 1 million) held for strategic rather
than trading purpeses The Group does not actvely trade these investments and is not matenally exposed (o price risks

Fair value measurements recegnrised in the statement of financtal position
The following table prowides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent 1o inibial recognition at fair value, grouped Into Levels
1 to 3 based on the degree to which the farr value Is observable

Llevel 1 farr value measurements are those denved from quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabifities,

Level 2 farr value measurements are those derved from inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability,
either directly {1 e as prices) or indirectly {1 e derived from peices), and

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derved from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Financial assets measured at farr value

Level 1 tevel 2 Lavel 3 Total
At 31 December 2009 im sm sm im
Financaial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Derwatve financial assets - 17 - 17
Avallable-for-sale assets
Equity investments - - 15 15
Bonds 17 - - 17
17 17 15 49
Level 1 Level 2 Levet 3 Total
At 31 December 2008 sm $m sm $m
Financial assets at far value through profit or loss
Dervative financial assets - 11 - 11
Availabte-for-sale assets
Equity investments - - 15 iS5
Bands 16 - = 16

16 11 15 42
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Treasury policy (continued}
Finanaal hab:liies measured at fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
At 31 December 2009 $m sm $m sm
Financatl habtlities at fair value through profit or loss
Dervative financial habilities - 31 - 31
Financial habihties at fair value through comprehensive income
Denvatve finangal iabilities - 90 - 90
- 121 - 121
Level 1 Ltewl 2 Level 3 Total
At 31 December 2008 $m im Sm m
Financial habihties at fair value through profit or loss
Derwatwe {inancial habiities - 53 - 53
Financial habihties at fair vatue through comprehensive income
Dervative financal habilities - 132 - 132
- 185 - 185
Provisions
2009 2008
$m $m
Included in current liabilities 99 4 1103
Induded in non-current habifities 320 18 1
Total provisions 1314 128 4

In September 2007 the European Cammission concluded sts investigaton iNto European fasteners — the last part outstanding of 1ts general invesugatron
into thread and haberdashery markets which began in 2001 It imposed fines against several producers, including a fine agamst the Coats plc Group
of €110 3 mulhon This fine s tn respect of the Commussion’s allegation of a market shaning agreement in the European haberdashery market Coats
totally rejects this allegation Coats 15 wigorously contesting the Commission’s decision in an appeal which has bean lodged with the European General
Court {formerly known as the Court of First Instance) in Luxembourg

The Directors remain of the view that any anticipated eventual payment of this fine 15 adequately covered by existing provisions In accordance with
paragraph 92 of 1aS 37 Provisions Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the disclosures usually required by 1AS 37 are not given as the
Directors consider that their disclosure could be serously prejudicial to the Company
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Notes to the consolidated accounts {(continued)

Amounts owed to parent undertaking (non-current habibties)
The amounts owed to the parent undertaking at 31 December 2009 of $173 2 million {2008 - $150 7 million) are convertible into ordinary shares
of the Company at par at any tme at the option of Coats Group Limated up to the settlement date in june 2013

On 13 June 2008 the settlernent date of the amounts owed ta the parent undertaking, which are subordinated, convertible at the aption of the
lender and are non-interest bearing was extended from March 2011 to June 2013

Under IAS 39 - Financal instruments  Measurement and Recegnition, the extension to June 2013 represented a substantial modification and consequently
the change in terms were accounted for as an extinguishment of the onginal financtal instrument and the recognition of a new financial instrument
The fair vatue of the hability component was therefore determined as at 13 June 2008 and the difference between the onginal proceeds received
and the fair value assigned to the llability component, representing the embedded option to convert the hability snto equity of the Group, 15 included
n equity

$m
Carrying value of habilty component of amounts owed to parent undertaking at 1 January 2008 194 0
Change in equity component of amounts owed to parent undertakings {(subordinated and convertible) following substantial
modification {see below) 129
Reversal of natonal interast charged o the profit and loss accaunt in priar years as a result of the substantial madificauan {673)
Notional interest charge for the period from the date of the substantial modification to 31 December 2008 111
Notignal interest for the year (56 2)
Carrying value of iabidity component of amounts owed to parent undertaking at 31 December 2008 1507
Notienal interest for the year 225
Carrying vatue of hability component of amounts owed (o parent undertaking at 31 December 2009 1732
The carrying value of the hability component and the change in equity component at 13 June 2008 was as follows .
m
Neminal value of amounts owed to parent underiaking (subordinated and convertible) 2807
Carrying value of hability comporent at 13 June 2008 (139 6)
Equity component at 13 June 2008 1411
Equity component at date of issue 154 0
Change 1n equity component 129

The notional interest charge for the year ended 31 Decernber 2009 and perod from 13 June 2008 1s calculated by applying the effectve interest rate
on 13 June 2008 of 15% to the liability component

The Directors estimate the faw value of the liabikty companent of amaounts owed to the parent undentaking (subardinated and convertble) to be
approxtmately $184 & millon at 31 December 2009 (2008 — $162 3 mithon} This fair value has been calculated by discounting the future cash flows
hased on market rates prevailing at the respective year ends
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The following are the major deferred tax liabshtiest(assets) recognised by the Group and movements thereon

Acceleraved Retrernent Other
tax benafit Tax Undrtrbuted temporary
depreciation abhgatons losses resenes differences Total
$m im Sm $m sm m
At 1 January 2008 236 90 {155) 152 {28 9} 34
Chargedcredit) to incorne 11 06 {10} (2 6} a2 73
Credit to equity - {20 - - - (20)
Transfer to current tax - - - - 26 26
Exchange differences {07 {02) Q4 {(11) 086 (10)
At 31 December 2008 240 74 {16 1} 5 {16 5) 10 3
At 1 January 2009 240 74 {16 1) 115 (16 5) 103
{Credit)/charge to Inccme (57) (08) 114 14 27) 36
Charge to equity - o3 - - - 03
Exchange differences 06 03 {0 6) 03 {0 6) -
At 31 December 2009 189 72 {53) 132 (19 8) 142
Certain defarred tax assets and habiities have been offset The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after offset) for financial
reporting purposes
2009 2008
3m $m
Deferred tax labiiities 288 237
Deferred tax assets {14 6) (13 4)
142 103

Al 31 December 2009, the Group has unused income tax losses of $689 9 million (2008 - $572 0 millon) A deferred tax asset of $5 3 million

{2008 ~ $16 1 milhon) has been recogrised in respect of $15 9 milhion (2008 - $47 0 million) of those losses No deferred tax has been recognised in
respect of the remaining $674 0 mulicr (2008 - $525 0 million) of such losses, or in respect of capital losses of $360 7 milkon (2008 — $356 6 milion)
due to the unpredictability of future taxable profit (revenue and capital) streams Included i unrecognsed tax losses are losses of $72 7 millon (2008

- $48 2 million) that will expire over the next 5 years if not utiised in that peniod Qther losses will be carried forward for in excess of ten years
or indefirntely

At 31 December 2009, the Group also has unrecovered advance corporation tax of $77 0 milion {2008 - $86 8 million) available for offset against
future UK profits No deferred tax has been recognised in respect of these due to the uncertainty of recoverabibty

At 31 December 2009, the Group also has other unrecognised deferred tax assets ansing in certain group compantes where the prospects of recovery
are yncertain due to the unpredictabdity of future taxable profits These consist of accelerated tax depreciation of $2 3 mullion (2008 - $5 4 mullion)
and other temporary differences of $9 3 miilion (2008 - $9 4 million)

Al 31 December 2009, the aggregate amount of deferred tax habilities recognised in respect of undistibuted earnings of subsidiares was $13 2 million
{2008 — 311 5 million) A habilty has been recognsed because the Group plans to distrbute these earnings back to the UK in the near future so that
115 probable that the temporary differences associated with undistnbuted earnings of subsidianies will reverse in the foreseeable future

Temporary differences ansing in connechon with interests in assocates and joint ventures are insigrificant

Share captal
Number 2009 Number 2003
of shares m of shares $m
Authorised
Ordinary shares of £1 each 200,050,100 3676 200,050,100 3676

Allotted and fully paid
Qrdinary shares of £1 each 75,050,100 1379  75050,100 1379

43
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Equity reserve

The equity reserve wholly refates to the value of the conversion option of the compound financial instrument as detailed i note 23

Equity
resernve
$m
Balance at 1 January 2008 154 0
Change in equity component of amounts owed to parent undertaking {subardinated and convertible} (12 9)
Balance at 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2009 1411
Hedging and translation reserve
Hedging Transtation
reserve resernve Total
im sm $m
Balance at 1 lanuary 2008 ©2) 425 423
Exchange differences on transiation of foreign operations - (579) 579)
Decrease in farr value of cash flow hedges {14 0) - (14 0)
Transfer to income 14 - 14
Balance at 31 Pecember 2008 {12 8) (15 4) {28 2}
Balance at 1 January 2009 {128} {15 4) {28 2)
Exchange differences on transiation of foreign aperations - 325 325
Decrease in far value of cash flow hedges (26} - {2 6}
Transfer to income 66 - 66
Balance at 31 December 2009 (8 8) 171 83
Retained (loss)/profit
2009 2008
$m $m
Balance at 1 January 208 (10 4)
Net {loss¥profit for the year (27 0) 643
Acquisition of part of a non-controlling interest 19 -
Actuanal losses 1n respect of retirement benefit schemes (36) (351}
Tax on tems taken directly 10 equity {0 3) 20
Balance at 31 December {8 2) 208
Reconciliation of closing equity
2009 2008
Equity Equity
holders of the  Non controling holders of the  Non controling
Company Interests Total equity Company tnterests Total equity
$m S im $m sm im
Balance at 1 January 2716 167 2883 3238 184 34212
Total comprehensive income and expense for the year 75 50 125 {39 3) 32 {36 1)
Dridends paid - (21) 21 - 49 49
Acquisition of part of a non-controlling interest - (19) (19 - - -
Investment in subsicharies - {2 3) (23) - - -
Issue of shares to non-controlling interests - 02 02 - - -
Change in equity component of amounts owed to
parent undertaking (subordinated and convertible)
—see note 23 - - - {12 9) - (129)
Balance at 31 December 2791 156 2947 2716 167 288 3




30 Notes to the cash flow statement
(a) Reconcilsation of operating profit to net cash inflow generated by operations
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n

Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 December

2009 2008

$m im

Operating profit 54 3 752
Depreciation of property, plant and eguipment 522 581
Amortisation of intangible assets {computer software) 82 90
Reorgansation costs 487 322
Imparment of property, plant and equipment 02 04
Imparment of intangible assets (computer software) 01 -

Cther exceptional items (74) (50
Decrease in inventories 594 171
{Increase)/decrease in debtors {19 6) 612

Increasef{decrease) in creditors B4 {36 4}

Provision movements (87) {55 9)
Other non-cash mavements 13 25
Net cash inflow from normal operaung activities 198 1 i584

Net cash outflow in respect of reorganisation ¢osts and other exceptional items (46 5) (34 3)
Net cash inflow generated by operations 1516 124 1

(k) Analysis of net debt

At Dther Ay

31 December non-cash 31 December

2008 Cash flow <hanges Exchange 2009

§m Jm sm $m $m

Cash and cash equwalents 866 135¢

Bank overdrafts 212 (22 3)
Net cash and cash equivalents 654 404 - 69 127

Loans (411 3) 460 27 (29 (370 9}

Finance leases 0 7) - (0 2) - (0 3)

Tota} (346 0} 864 (2 9) 40 {258 5}

Net debt s before amounts owed to a parent undertaking (subordinated and convertible) of $173 2 million (2008 - $3150 7 mullion) as set out in
note 23

(c} Disposal of subsichares

The cash inflow n respect of discontinued businesses during the year was $0 1 miltion (2008 — $0 4 milhon outflow) and refates to non-core operations
disposed of In a prior year

Contingent habilites

2009
$m

2008
3m

Trade facihty and bank guaraniees

03
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Cperating lease arrangements

2009 2008
$m im

The Group as lessee
Mimmum lease payments under operating leases recognised in the ncome statement for the year 227 265

At the balance sheet date the Group had ouistanding commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases,
which fall due as fallows

Within one year 184 212
In the second to fifth years inclusive 344 375
After five years 142 138

67 0 725

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for land and buildings hire of plant and machinery and contract hire of vehicles

The Group as lessor
At the balance sheet date the Group had contracted with tenants for the following {uture rmunimum Jease payments

Within one year 26 i9
In the second to fifth years inclusive 57 67
After five years 20 44

103 130

Retiremnent and other post-employment benefit arrangements
{a) Pension and other post-employment costs
Pension and other post-employment costs for the year were

Year ended Year ended

31 Detember 31 December

2009 2008

m sm Sm im

Defined contribution schemes 22 28
Defined benefit schemes — UK funded 21 31
Us funded 26 31
Other funded and unfunded 74 61

121 123

143 151

(b} Defined coantnbution schemes
The Group operates a number of defined contribution plans around the word to provide pension benefis

(c) Defined benefit schemes

The Group operates a number of defined benefit plans around the world 10 provide pension and other post-retirement benefits The principal defined
benefit arrangements are those in the UK and in the US and the assets of these plans are held under self-administered trust funds and hence are
separated from the Group s assets The schermes hold no employer related assets

The Group operates defined benefit schemes in other countries manly in Eurape In the majonity of cases, as 1s normal jocal practice, these schemes
are unfunded and provisions are carned m the balance sheets of the companies concerned

Pension costs an respect of these plans are assessed n accordance with the adwice of independent, professionally qualified actuanies



33 Retirement and other post-employment benefit arrangements {continued)
{c) Defined benefit schemes (continued}
The information provided below for defined benedit plans has been prepared by independent qualified actuanes based cn the most recent actuanal
valuations of the schemes updated to take account of the valuations of assets and lizbiliues as at 31 December 2009 For the prinapal schemes, the
date of the most recent actuarial valuations were 1 April 2006 for the UK scheme and 31 December 2009 for the US scheme

UK. us Other

Principai assumprions at 31 December 2009 % % %
Rate of increase in salanes 48 42 23
Rate of ncrease for pensions in payment 33 - 19
Discount rate 60 57 65
Inflation assumption 36 28 28
UK us Other

Prngpal assumpirons at 31 December 2008 % % %
Rate of increase in salanes 38 42 25
Rate of increase for pensions In payment 28 - 18
Discount rate 65 62 61
Inflation assumption 28 28 26
UK us Other

Lang term rate of return expectad at 31 Cecemnber 2009 k) % %
Equities 89 84 99
Corporate bonds and gilts 54 48 70
Other 70 - 63
VK us Qther

Long tesrm rate of return expectad at 31 December 2008 % % %
Equities 92 g4 105
Corparate bonds and gilts 61 50 77
Other 63 50 68

Long term rates of return are net of investment expenses Long term rates of return have been calculated as the weighted rate of return on each
asset class Rates of return on bonds are weighted by the approximate nvestrment split between government and corporate bonds The seturn on
each asset ¢lass 15 taken as the market ate of return

Amounts recognised in mcome in respect of these defined benefit schemes are as follows

UK us Other Group

For the year ended 31 Decermber 2009 $m sm $m im
Current service cost 21) (26) (7 4) {12 1)
Induded n operating profit 21) (2 6) {7 4) {12 1)
Interest on defined benefit obligations — unwinding of discount {117 4) (B6) (6 2) (132 2)
Expected return on pension scheme assets 1337 112 17 146 6
Included in finance costs — net returnf{charge) 163 26 {4 5) 144
UK us Other Group

For the year ended 31 December 2003 $m Sm $m sm
Current service ¢ost 30 (ER)] (586 (118
Settlements and curtalments - ~ {0 5} {0 5}
Included in operating profit {31) (3 1) 61} {12 3)
interest on defined benefit obhgations — unwinding of discount (1227) (90) {77 {159 4}
Expected return on pension scheme assets 1615 143 32 1790
Inchuded tn finance costs — net returnf{charge) 138 53 (4 5} 19 6

The actual return on scheme assets was $267 9 million (2008 - negative return of $259 5 mellion) for the UK $32 3 million {2008 - $14 9 million} for
the US and $5 6 milion (2008 - negative return of $6 5 million) for other
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Retirement and other post-employment benefit arrangements {continued)
{c) Defined benefit schemes {continued)
The amounts included in the balance sheet arising from the Group's defined benefit arrangements are as follows

LUK us Qther Total
As at 33 December 2009 3m $m sm im
Equities 7034 643 205 788 2
Corporate bonds and gilts 13418 1502 163 1,508 3
Other 1190 - 70 126 0
Total market value of assets 2,642 2145 438 2,422 5
Actuanal value of scheme liabilities (2,135 5) (144 9) (143 1) {2,423 5)
Gross net asset/{hability) in the scheme 287 696 (99 3) (10}
Adjustment due to surplus cap {13 7) (38 4) - (52 1)
Recoverable net asset/{liability) in the scheme 150 312 {99 3) (53 1)
This amount ss presented in the balance sheet as follows
Non-current assets 429
Current assets 81
Current habilities {11 4)
Nen-current liabilities (92 7)
{53 1)
UK s Qther Total
As a1 31 Decernber 2003 $m Sm sm $m
Equities 5121 435 141 5697
Corporate bonds and gilts 1,0974 16t 7 140 1,2731
Other 2195 21 74 2290
Total market value of assets 18290 2073 355 20718
Actuanal value of scheme habilities {1,745 0) {146 5) {141 9) (2,033 4)
Gross net asset/{liabiity) in the scheme 8340 608 {106 4) 384
Adjustment due to surplus cap (73 8) (28 2} {12) (103 2)
Recoverable nei asset/(hiability) in the scheme 102 26 (107 6) (64 8)
This amount 15 presenied In the balance sheet as follows
Non-current assets 417
Current assets 44
Currant habiities (138)
Non-current habilities (97 1)
(64 8)

The UK and US schemes are funded arrangements Of the other schemes
related to wholly unfunded arrangements

actuarial liabiliies as at 31 December 2009, 399 7 milllon (2008 - $105 1 muthon)
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(c) Defined benefit schemes {continued)
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Year ended ‘Year ended
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
$m $m
Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations were as follows
AL 1 tanuary (2,033 4) (2,898 3)
Current service cost (12 1) {(118)
Interest on defined benefit obhigations — unwinding of discount (1322) (159 4)
Actuarial gains and losses on obligations (219 6) 1795
Contributions from members (08) o9
Benefits paid 1697 199 4
Settlements and curtalments 1¢ 15
Exchange difference (197 0) 656 6
At 31 December {2,423 5) (2,033 4)
Movements in the fair value of scheme assets were as follows
At 1 January 2,071 8 3,206 4
Expected return on scheme assets 146 6 1790
Actuanat gans and losses on assets 159 1 (431 5)
Contributions from members 0s 09
Contribution from sponsoring companies 104 123
Benefus pawd {164 1) {195 Q)
Settlements and curtailments (19 20
Transferred from nvestments - 03
Exchange difference 1998 (698 6)
At 37 December 2,422 5 20718
Actuarial gains and losses were as follows
Actuarial gains on obligations {219 6) i795
Actuarnal losses on assets 1591 (431 5)
Adjustment due 1o surplus cap 511 2601
achange difference S8 {43 2y
Included n the statement of comprehensve income 36) (351)
Cumulative amount included 1n the comprehensive Income {0 3) 33
Year ended Year endesd
31 December 31 Decernber
2009 2008
Valuauon trend Valuation trend
+1% 1% +1% 1%
$m $m $m m
Sensitity of medical schemes to mechcal cost trend rate assumplions
Effect on total semce cost and interest cost components of other schemes 01 o 01 {01
effect on defined benefit obhgation of other schemes 03 02 03 ©3)
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Notes to the consolidated accounts (continued)

Retirement and other post-employment benefit arrangements {continued)
History of experience adjustments

Uk us Qther
For the year ended 31 December 2009 these were §m $m $m
Present value of defined benefit obligations (2,135 5) {144 9) (t43 1)
Fair value of scheme assets 2,164 2 2145 438
Net asset/{hability) in respect of the scheme 287 696 {99 3)
Expenence gains and losses on scheme hiatulities 27 (2 4) 15
Percentage of scheme habslities 2% (2% 1%
Difference between the expected and actual return on pensicn scheme assets 1342 211 39
Percaniage of scheme assets 6% 10% 9%
UK us Cther
For the year ended 31 December 2008 these wete $m Sm $m
Present value of defined benefit obligations {1,745 0 (146 5) (141 9}
Fair value of scheme assets 18290 2073 355
Net asset/thabilizy) in respect of the scheme 840 608 (106 4}
Experience gans and losses on scheme habihitses (278) 57 (1 1)
Perceniage of scheme liabihties (2)% (3Y% (1Y%
Difference between the expected and actual return on pension scheme assets (421 0) 06 Q7
Percentage of scheme assets (23)% - 27)%
UK us Other
For the year ended 31 Decernber 2007 these were m <m $m
Present value of defined benefit obligations (2,593 4) (148 3) {156 6)
Fair value of scheme assets 2,9374 2170 520
Net asset/(hability} in respect of the scheme 344 0 687 {104 6)
Experience gains and losses on scheme habilities {190y (33 05
Percentage of scheme habilines (1)% (2)% -
Difference between the expected and actual return on pension scheme assets (24 2) 69 44
Percentage of scheme assets (1)% 3% 8%
UK us Qther
For the year ended 31 December 2006 these were $m $m $m
Present value of defined benefit obligations (2726 1) {159 8) (162 7)
Fair value of scheme assets 29119 2203 364
Net asset/(habihty) in respect of the scheme 185 8 605 (126 3)
Experience gains and losses on scheme liabilities 619 11 [CI]
Percentage of scheme habilities 2% 1% (6)%
Difference between the expected and actual return on pension scheme assets 68) 45 34
Parcentage of scheme assets — 2% 9%
UK us Osher
For the year ended 31 Decernber 2003 these wera Sm sm sm
Present value of defined benefit obligations (2,525 2) {174 9) {149 7)
Fair value of scheme assets 25722 2260 227
Net asset/{bability) in respect of the scheme 470 511 {1270}
Experience gawns and losses on scheme habibties {10 5) (100} 01
Percentage of scheme hatnlities - {6Y% -
Difference batween the expected and actual return on pension scheme assets 177 1 2 3) {02}
Percentage of scheme assets 7% {1)% (1)%

The estimated amount to be paid in respect of the Group s retirement and other past-employment benefit arrangements during the 2010 financial

year 1s $14 7 mthon
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Related party transactions
Transacuons between the Company and its subsidianes, which are related parties have been eltminated on consolidation and are not disclosed in this
note Transactions between the Group and other related partses are disclosed below

Trading transactions
Dunng the year, Group companies antered 1nto the following transactions with related parties who are not members of the Coats pic Group

Parent Parent Jount Jont
companies Lompanies ventures ventures Associates Assotiates
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
§m $re m m $m im
Sales of goods - - 96 172 17 4
Purchases of goods - - 393 416 - 89
Other 1ncome - - - - 01 03
Other expense {on {03) - - - -
Due from related parties - 31 - 01 10 03
Due to related parties 173 4 1507 63 34 - 13

Amounts owed to parent undertakings inctude the liability component of $173 2 million (2008 - $150 7 million) of the compound financial
instrument as disclosed in note 23 The nominal value 15 $280 7 mullion (2008 - $280 7 milion) The other armounts outstanding are unsecured and
will be settled in cash No guarantees have been given or receved No provisions have been made for doubtful debls in respect of the amounts owed
by related parties

Remuneration of key management personnel
The remuneration of the Directors, who are the key management personnel of the Group 15 set out below 1 aggregate for each of the categories
specifred by 'AS 24 Related Party Cisclosures

Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 Decernber

2009 2008

m $m

Short term benefits 19 t5
Post-employment benefits - 0t
19 16

During the year ended 31 Decermber 2009 the aggregate amount patd to Directors under long-term incentive schemes was nil (2008 — 54 8 milhon)

Highest pad Director

Emoluments 18 13
Amounts paid under long-term incentive scheme - 48
Company peansian contnbutions to defined contribution scheme - 01

18 62

As at 31 December 2009 one Director was accruing retirement benefits under a defined contnbution pension arrangement (2008 — nil}

The Company and the Group accounts include a charge for the year of nil (2008 — 30 8 million) and a Lability as at 31 December 2009 of $0 1 mallion
(2008 - 30 2 milon} for cash-settled share-based payments

immediate and ultimate parent company
Coats Group Limited a company incorporated in the Britsh Virgin Islands was the immediate parent company of the Group throughout the years
ended 31 December 2008 and 2009

Guinness Peat Group plc, a company incorporated in Great Britain and regstered in England and Wales, was both the controlling party and the ultimate
pareni company of the Group throughout the years ended 31 December 2008 and 2009

Guinness Peat Group plc prepares consohidated financial statements, which can be obtained from the Company Secretary at Fist Floor, Times Place,
45 Pall Mall, London SW1Y SGP
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Auditors’ report — Company

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Coats plc

We have audited the Parent Company finangal statements of Coats plc
for the year ended 31 December 2009 which comprise the Company
statement of financal position and the related notes Ato M

The financial reporting frarmewark that has been apphied in the
preparabion of the Parent Company financial statements 15 applicable
law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards {United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

We have reported separately on the Group financial statements
of Coats plc for the year ended 31 December 2009 That report
1s modified by the inclusion of an emphasis of matter

This report 1s made solely 1o the Company’s members, as a body,

in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we nught state o the
Company s members those matters we are required to state to them
In an auditors’ report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent
permitted by law we do not accept or assume responsitility to anyone
other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body for
our audit work, for this report, or for the opimions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors  Responsibilities,
the Directors are responsible for the preparation of the Parent
Company finanaal statements and for being satisfied that they

give a true and fair view Our respanstbility 15 to audit the Parent
Company financial statements in accordance with applhcable law
and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Irefand) Those
standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's
{APB’s) Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves abtaiming evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable
assurance that the finanaial statements are free from matenal
rmisstatement, whether caused by fraud or error This includes

an assessment of whether the accounting polcies are appropnate
1o the Parent Company's crcumstances and have been consistently
appled and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of sgnificant
accounting estimates made by the Directors and the overall
presentation of the financial statements

Opimon on finanoial statemants
in our opinion the Parent Company financial statements

- give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as
at 31 December 2008,

- have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, and

- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006

Opimion on other matter prescnbed by the Companies Act 2006

In aur opinion the nformation grven in the Directors’ Report for
the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared
15 consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report o you
if, w0y our opinion

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent
Company, or returns adequate for cur audit have not been receved
from branches not wisited by us or

- the Parent Company financial statements are not in agreement with
the accounting records and returns, or

- certatn disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are
not made, or

- we have not receved all the information and explanations we require
for our audit

of the above matters

Jentor Statutory Auditor)
Deloitte LLP
15 and Statutory Auditors

tondon United
28 Apnl 2010
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2009 2008
At Ji December 2009 Hotes $m $m
Fixed assets
investments n subsidiary undertakings c 19807 1,9574
Current assets
Debtors due within one year s} 03 a9
Debtors due after more than one year D - 277
Cash at bank and in hand 08
03 334

Creditors - amounts falling due within one year
Other creditors E (39 6) {64 0)
Net current liabilities (39 3) {30 6)
Total assets less current habilsties 1,941 4 1,926 8
Creditors - amounts falling due after more than one year
Amounts owed to parent undertaking (subordinated and convertible) F (280 7) {280 7)
Other credhtors G (1,064 2) {982 7)

(1,344 9) (1263 4)
Provisions for ltabiities and charges 34 01) (0 2)
Net assets 596 4 663 2
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 25 1379 1379
Profit and loss account 1 458 5 5253
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS ] 596 4 663 2

The finanoial statements of Coats plc (the Company), registered number 04620973, on pages 53 to 57 were approved by the Board of Directors and

authernsed for issue on 28 Apnl 201¢

They were signed on s behalf by
Blake Nixon Director
28 Apnl 2010
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Notes to the Company accounts

Prinapal accounting policies

(a) Basis of accounting

Although the Group's consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS the Coats ple Company financial statements
presented in this section have been prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting
Standards and applicable law} and on the basis of histoncal cost

As permitted by FRS 1 Cash flow statements, no cash flow statement for the Company has been included
The principat accounting policies for the Company are set out below

{b) Foreign currencies
Since the US dollar and cusrencies closely linked to it are the main currencies 1In which the business of the Coats Group and this Company 15 transacted,
the Company's reporting and functional currency 1s US dollars

Assets and habilities in foreign currencies are translated 1nto US dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the year end or related forward contract rates

Profits and losses on exchange ansing in the normal course of trading and realised exchange differences ansing on the conversion or repayment
of foreign currency borrowings are dealt with in the profit and loss account

{c) Investments

Fixed asset invesiments are stated at cost unless, in the opinion of the Directors there has been an mpairment, 1In which case an appropniate adjustment
15 made

{d) Bank borrowtngs and other financial instruments
Interest bearing bank loans are recorded at the proceeds receved net of direct 1ssue costs Finance charges including premiums payable on settlement
or redemption and direct Issue costs, are acceunted for on an accruals basis in the profit or loss account

The Company uses interest rate swaps to manage Its exposure to interest rate movements on its floating rate bank borrowings Under UK GAAP
their book value 1s nit (2008 — nif) Thesr fair value compnses habilties of $9 0 million (2008 — $13 2 mithon)

The amaounts owed to the parent undertakeing, which are subordinated, convertible at the option of the lender and are non interest bearing are
carried at the amount of the proceeds receved

(e) Share-based compensation

The Company operates cash-settled share-based compensation plans Cash-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value (excluding the
effect of non market-based vesting conditions) at each teporting date The faur value 15 expensed on a straight-line basis over the service penod with
a corresponding increase in labihives

(N Equity instruments
Equity instruments 1ssued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds receved net of direct 1ssue costs

(g} Taxation

Provision 1s matde for taxation assessable on the profit or loss for the year as adjusted for disallowable and non taxable items Deferred taxation
s provided in full in respect of timing differences which have ansen but not reversed at the balance sheet date, except that deferred tax assets

(ncluding those attnbutable to tax losses carned forward) are only recognised if 1t 15 considered more likely than not that they will be recovered
Deferred tax 1s measured on a non-discounted basis



Company’s (loss)/profit
Year ended Year ended
31 bBecember 31 December
2009 2008
im m
The Company s {loss¥profit was (66 8) 3973

Under the provisions of Section 408 Compantes Act 2006 a Profit and Loss Account for the Company is not presented

The remunerauon of the Company's Directors and details of the Company’s cash-settled share-based payments are disdosed in note 34 to the consolidated
accounts The auditors’ remuneration for audit services to the Company was $0 3 million (2008 - $0 4 milion) Audit fees and any employee costs

waere borne by a subsichary undertaking in the current and prior years

Investments in subsidiary undertakings

Shares in Loans 10
subsidiary subsidhary
undertakings undertakings Total
$m sm Im
Cost and net book value
At 1 January 2009 1,798 ¢ 159 4 18574
Additions - 387 387
Disposals - {15 4) {15 4)
At 31 December 2009 1,798 0 1827 1,980 7
The principal subsidiary undertakings of the Company and the Group are detatled in note M
Debtors
2009 2008
3m sm
Debtors due within one year
Amounts owed by parent undertaking - 36
Amaounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 03 13
03 49
Debtors due after more than one year
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings - 277
Other creditors {amounts falling due within one year)
2009 2008
m 3m
Amounts owed to subsidary undertakings 07 165
Bank loans 370 370
Bank overdrafts 02 78
Aceruals and deferred income 17 27
396 64 0

Amounts owed to parent undertaking (subordinated and converuble)

The amounts owed to the parent undertaking of $280 7 miltion (2008 - $280 7 million) are non-interest bearing repayable in June 2013, subordinated

1o the Group's principal banking facility and convertible into equity at par at the option of Coats Group Lirmited ai any time up to June 2013
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Notes to the Company accounts (continued)

Other creditors {amounts falling due after more than one year)

2009 2008

Sm $m

Bank loans 2599 2881
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 804 3 694 6
1,064 2 982 7

The bank leans falling due within one year and after more than one year are subject to guarantees issued by the Company and certain of its principal
subsidiaries as part of the Group s $585 O million {2008 ~ $625 0 million) banking facility At 31 December 2009, $56 6 milion (2008 ~ $63 7 mullion}

of these banking faclities had been drawn down by the Company s subsidianes

Deferred taxation
The Company has unrecognised deferred tax assets as follows

2009 2008
$m $m
Trading losses 180 86
No deferred tax assets have been recognised due to the unpredictability of the Company's future taxable profit streams
Profit and loss account
2009 2008
Sm $m
Balance at 1 lanuary 5253 1280
Net (lossyprofit for the year {66 B) 3973
Balance at 31 December 4585 5253
Reconcibation of closing egquity
2009 2003
im sm
Balance at 1 January 6632 2659
Net (loss¥profit for the year {66 B) 3973
Balance at 31 December 596 4 663 2
Contingent habilites
2009 2008
3m m
Loan and overdraft guarantees in respect of certain subsidianies 18 -
Others including overseas documentary credits and trade facility guarantees 40 -
58 -

Immediate and ultimate parent company and related party transactions
The Cornpany s smmediate and ulumate parent company s set out in note 35 to the consolhdated accounis

As the Company 15 a wholly owned subsidiary of its ultimate parent company, Guinness Peat Group plc, whose consalidated financial statements are
publicly avasfable, in accordance with FRS 8 — Related Party Disclosures, no disclosuie 1s given of transactions between the Company and other entities

within the Guinness Peat Group




M Prinapal subsidiary undertakings

The principal subsidiary undertakings of the Company and the Group at 31 December 2009 were as follows
Couniry of ncorporation or
regtstration and prncipal
cauntry of operation

Holding, Finance and Property Companies

Coats Holdings Lid England
Coats International pik 99 998% England
Coats Finance Co Lmirted England
Coats Property Management Limiied England
Coats Industnal Thread Limited England
Coats China Holdings Limitegt Hong Kong
Coats Industnial Thread Holdings BV Netherlands
J & P Coats Limited Scotland
Coais Invers SLU Spawn
Coats North America Consolidated Inc us
Thread

Coats Cadena SA Argentina
Coats Austrahan Pty Ltd Australia
Coats Bangladesh Ltd 80% Bangladesh
Coats Corrente Ltda Brazit
Coats Canada Inc Canada
Coats Opu Shenzhen Ltd China
Coats Shenzhen Ltd China
Guangzhou Coats Limited 90% China
Shangha Coats Limited China
Coats Cadena SA Colombia
Coats (UK) bimited England
Coats France SAS France
Coats GmbH Germany
China Thread Development Company Limited Hong Kong
Coats Hong Kong Limited 90% Hong Kong
Coats Crafts Hungary Limited Hungary
Coats Hungary Limited Hungary
Madura Coats Private Limited India
PT Coatis Rejo Indonesia Indonesia
Coats Cucrim SRL Itaty
Coats Thread (Malaysia} Sdn 8hd 99 6% Malaysta
Grupo Coats Timon SA De CV Mexico
Cia de Linha Coats & Clark Lda Portugal
SC Coats Romania Impex SRL Romania
Coats South Afrnica (Pty) Ltd South Afnca
Coats Fabra 5A 98 8% Spain
Coats Thread Lanka (Private) kid 9% 7% Sn Lanka
Coats (Turkrye) Iphk Sanayn AS 91 1% Turkey
Coats Amencan Inc us
Coats & Clark Inc us
Coats Phong Phu Co Ltd 70% Vietnam

In additon the following companes are subsidiary undentakings of the Company under UK GAAP, but represent joint ventures for the Group under IFRS

Thread - foint Ventures
Guangying Spinnuing Company Limited 50% China
Jinying Spinning Company Limited 50% China

All the ahove companies carry on businesses the results of which, i the opinion of the Directors, principally affed the amount of the profit or the
amount of the assets of the Group and the Company All companies are wholly owned unless otherwise stated, percentage holdings shown represent
the ulimate interest of Coats plc

All companies except Coats Holdings Ltd, Coats International ple, Coats Industral Thread Holdings BV and Coats industnial Thread Limited are held indirectly
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